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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, AHMEDABAD BENCH
C.A. (CAA) NO.12/NCLT/(AHM) 2021
FORM NO. CAA. 2

[Pursuant to Section 230(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 6 and 7 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements
and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016]

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation of Kunjal
Investments Private Limited with Voltamp Transformers
Limited and their respective Shareholders and Creditors.

AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016;

Voltamp Transformers Limited

(CIN: L31100GJ1967PLC001437)

aCompany registered under the Companies Act, 1956,

Having its registered office at

Makarpura, Vadodara -390014

in the state of Gujarat.... Applicant Transferee Company

Notice of the meeting of Unsecured Creditors of Voltamp Transformers Limited

To,
The Unsecured Creditors of Voltamp Transformers Limited.

NOTICE is hereby given that by an order dated the 24t March, 2021 in the Company Application No. C.A.(CAA)12/NCLT/(AHM)
2021, the Ahmedabad Bench of Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal has directed inter alia, that a meeting of the Unsecured
Creditors of the Company be convened and held on Tuesday, 27t" April 2021 at 12:00 noon (IST) through video-conferencing (VC)
or other audio-visual means (OAVM) to consider, and if thought fit, to approve with or without modification, the proposed
Scheme of Amalgamation between Kunjal Investments Private Limited (‘ Transferor Company’) and Voltamp Transformers Limited
(‘Transferee Company’) and their respective Shareholders and Creditors (‘Scheme’). The Scheme, if approved by the Unsecured
Creditors of the Company, will be subject to the subsequent approval of the Hon’ble Tribunal and such approvals, permissions
and sanctions of regulatory and other authorities, as may be necessary.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in compliance with Section 230(4) read with Section 108 of Companies Act, 2013, Rules 20 the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended, Rule 6(3)(xi) of the Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, Regulation 44 and other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; and Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21
dated March 10, 2017, issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, each as amended from time to time, (to the extent
applicable), and read with General Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8" April 2020, 17/2020, 13 April 2020 and 39/2020 dated 31%
December, 2020 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India (‘MCA Circulars’) the company has provided
facility of remote e-voting (prior to as well as during the Meeting) using the facility offered by National Securities Depository
Limited (‘NSDL’) so as to enable the Unsecured Creditors, to consider and if thought fit, approve the Scheme by way of the
Resolution mentioned below. Accordingly, voting by Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company shall be carried out
through remote e-voting scheduled to be commenced on Saturday, 24th April, 2021 at 9:00 A.M. (IST) and ends on Monday 26"
April, 2021 at 5:00 P.M (IST), you are requested to attend meeting through video conference (VC) or other audio visual means
(OAVM).
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The Unsecured Creditors are requested to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications the following
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the directions of Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench (hereinafter referred
toas ‘theHon’ble Tribunal’/ NCLT’) for convening the meeting of Unsecured Creditors of Voltamp Transformers Limited (Transferee
Company), vide its Order dated 24" March, 2021 read with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time beingin
force), read with the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the approval of the Tribunal and subject to such other
approvals, permissions and sanctions of regulatory and other authorities, as may be necessary and subject to such conditions
and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by the Tribunal or by any regulatory or other authorities, while granting
such consents, approvals and permissions, which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company, the arrangement
embodied in the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation between Kunjal Investments Private Limited (the ‘Transferor Company’)
and Voltamp Transformers Limited (the ‘Transferee Company’) and their respective Shareholders and Creditors (‘Scheme’)
placed before this meeting, be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may, in its
absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to give effect to this resolution and effectively implement
the arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to accept such modifications, amendments, limitations and/or conditions, if
any, which may be required and/or imposed by the Hon’ble Tribunal while sanctioning the arrangement embodied in the
Scheme or by any authorities under law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving any doubts or difficulties that may
arise in giving effect to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit and proper.”

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT the Hon’ble Tribunal has appointed Shri Hemant P. Shaparia, Independent Director and in his
absence Shri Ashish S. Patel, Independent Director as Chairperson of the said meeting including for any adjournments thereof.
The above mentioned compromise or arrangement or amalgamation, if approved by the meeting, will be subject to the subsequent
approval of the Tribunal. The Hon’ble Tribunal has also appointed Mr. Vijay Bhatt of M/s. Vijay Bhatt & Co., Company Secretaries
(Membership No. FCS 4900 and CP No. 2265), Practicing Company Secretary, as the scrutinizer for the said meeting including
any adjournments thereof of the Unsecured Creditors for scrutinizing the remote e-voting (prior to as well as during the
Meeting) process in a fair and transparent manner.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE as permitted under various aforesaid MCA Circulars, the Company is sending the Notice in electronic
form only. The instructions for remote e-voting are appended to the Notice. The Unsecured Creditors can vote on resolutions
through remote e-voting facility or through e-voting during the meeting. Assent or dissent of the Unsecured Creditors on the
resolution mentioned in the Notice would only be taken through the remote e-voting system as per the MCA Circulars. Copies
of the said Scheme, Notice along with Explanatory Statement and other Annexure as stated in the Index are enclosed herewith.
Copy of the Scheme, Notice and Explanatory Statement with annexure can be obtained free of charge at the registered office of
the company or from the office of M/s. Thakkar and Pahwa, Advocates at 71, New York Tower-A, Thaltej Cross Roads, S.G.
Highway, Ahmedabad-380054 between 10:00 P.M. to 2:00 P.M on all working days upto and including date of meeting (except
Sunday).

Regd. Office:

Makarpura, Vadodara

Gujarat — 390 014. HEMANT P SHAPARIA
Date : March 25, 2021 INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
CIN :L31100GJ1967PLC001437 CHAIRMAN APPOINTED FOR THE MEETING
e-mail :sanket_act@voltamptransformers.com DIN : 00053392




NOTES:

1)

10)

11)

12)

13)

Explanatory Statement under Section 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21
dated March 10, 2017 in respect of the business set out above is annexed hereto.

In view of the continuing outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed. The Hon’ble
Tribunal vide its Order dated 24™ March, 2021 read with the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No. 17/
2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) followed by Circular No. 39/2020 dated
December 31, 2020 (collectively referred to as ‘MCA Circulars’), physical attendance of the Unsecured Creditors to the
National Company Law Tribunal (‘NCLT’) convened meeting (‘the meeting’) is not required and the meeting be held through
video conferencing (‘VC’) or other audio visual means (‘OAVM’). Hence, Unsecured Creditors can attend and participate
in the ensuing meeting through VC/OAVM.

The Notice is being sent to / published / displayed for all the Unsecured Creditors, whose names appear in the list of
Unsecured Creditors as on Friday, 19%" March, 2021.

Corporate Unsecured Creditors are required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPEG Format) of the Board Resolution authorizing
its representatives to attend and vote at the meeting through VC/OAVM on its behalf pursuant to Section 113 of the
Companies Act, 2013 at sanket_act@voltamptransformers.com.

All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice and Explanatory Statement along with the Statutory Registers
maintained by the Company and E-Form GNL-1 filed with Registrar of Companies, Gujarat will be available for inspection
by the Unsecured Creditors at the Registered Office of the Applicant Transferee Company during normal business hours
(10:00 A.M. to 2:00 P.M.) on all working days upto and including the date of the meeting.

The Unsecured Creditors can join the meeting in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The detailed instructions for joining
the Meeting through VC/OAVM form part of the Notes to this Notice.

The attendance of the Unsecured Creditors attending the meeting through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. The quorum for the meetings of Unsecured Creditors shallbe 5 (five)
in number as fixed by the NCLT Ahmedabad Bench. Unsecured Creditors or authorised representative of Body Corporate
attending the meeting through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the MCA Circulars, the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its
Unsecured Creditors in respect of the business to be transacted at the meeting. For this purpose, the Company has
entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic
means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by Unsecured Creditors using remote e-voting system on
the date of the meeting will be provided by NSDL.

In line with the MCA Circulars, the Notice calling the meeting along with the Explanatory Statement is being sent only
through electronic mode to those Unsecured Creditors whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company and has
been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.voltamptransformers.com. The Notice can also be accessed from
the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com
and www.nseindia.com respectively and the Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the
Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

Any person who becomes Unsecured Creditors of the Voltamp Transformers Limited (“Applicant Transferee Company™)
after dispatch of the Notice and has outstanding amount due on or before the cut-off date i.e. Tuesday 20™" April, 2021
may cast their vote by following the instructions of remote e-voting and voting during the meeting provided in this Notice.

The voting rights as well as the value of the unsecured creditors shall be in proportion to the outstanding amount due to
them by the Company as on cut-off date.

The Scheme shall be considered approved by the Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Transferee Company if the
resolution mentioned above in the notice has been approved by the majority of persons representing three-fourths in
value of the Unsecured Creditors in terms of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act.

Since the meeting will be held through VC/OAVM in accordance with the Hon’ble NCLT Order and MCA Circulars, the route
map, proxy form and attendance slip are not attached to this Notice.
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14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

21)

22)

23)

24)

25)

26)

The Notice convening the meeting will be published through advertisement in “Financial Express” in English language
and “Vadodara Samachar” in Gujarati language.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after and not later than 48 hours from conclusion of the meeting, prepare and submit
a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour and against the resolution and invalid votes, if any,
to the Chairman of the meeting, in writing, who shall countersign the same.

The result of the voting shall be announced by the Chairman of the meeting in writing upon receipt of the Scrutinizer’s
Report. The results announced, along with the Scrutinizer’s Report, will be available at the Registered Office of the
Applicant Transferee Company and its website viz. www.voltamptransformers.com and on the website of NSDL, immediately
after declaration. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the stock exchanges where the Company’s equity
shares are listed i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Mr. Vijay Bhatt of M/s. Vijay Bhatt & Co., Company Secretaries, (Membership No. FCS: 4900) (Address 110, Rajvee Tower,
Near Tube Company, Old Padra Road, Vadodara - 390 020) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to
the Unsecured Creditors of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent
manner.

All the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statements, shall be available for inspection
through electronic mode on the website of the Company at www.voltamptransformers.com.

PROCEDURE FOR ATTENDING THE MEETING THROUGH VC/ OVAM:

Unsecured Creditors will be able to attend the Meeting through VC / OAVM or view the live webcast of Meeting provided
by NSDL at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com by using their remote e-voting login credentials and selecting the EVEN for
Company’s Meeting. Please note that the Unsecured Creditors who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or
have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned
in the notice to avoid last minute rush. Further Unsecured Creditors can also use the OTP based login for logging into the
e-Voting system of NSDL.

The Unsecured Creditors can join the meeting in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The detailed instructions for joining
the meeting through VC/OAVM form part of the Notes to this Notice

Unsecured Creditors who need assistance before or during the meeting, can contact NSDL on evoting@nsdl.co.in/1800-
222-990 or contact Mr. Amit Vishal, Senior Manager, NSDL at amitv@nsdl.co.in/+91 9920264780 or Ms. Pallavi Mhatre,
Manager, at pallavid@nsdl.co.in/ +91-75066 82281.

PROCEDURE TO RAISE QUESTIONS / SEEK CLARIFICATIONS WITH RESPECT TO MEETING:

As the meeting is being conducted through VC / OAVM, Unsecured Creditors are encouraged to express their views /send
their queries in advance mentioning their name, User Id, mobile number at sanket_act@voltamptransformers.com to
enable smooth conduct of proceedings at the meeting.

Unsecured Creditors who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as
a speaker and may send their request 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, email id, mobile number at
sanket_act@voltamptransformers.com.

The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of questions and number of speakers, as appropriate, to ensure the
smooth conduct of the meeting.

PROCEDURE FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURING THE MEETING:

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013; Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force); Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial
Standard on General Meetings (SS- 2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Company is pleased to
provide Unsecured Creditors with a facility to exercise their right to vote by electronic means for the business to be
transacted at the meeting.

Unsecured Creditors whose name appears in the list as on the cut-off date i.e., Tuesday, 20th April, 2021 shall only be
entitled to attend and vote at the meeting. A person who is not Unsecured Creditors as on the cut-off date should treat this
Notice of meeting for information purpose only.
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27)

28)

29)
30)

31)

Unsecured Creditors whose email address are not registered can register the same in the following manner:

The Unsecured Creditors who have not registered their email addresses with the Company are requested to kindly
register their email addresses with the Company by sending request on Company email id
sanket act@voltamptransformers.com.

The remote e-voting period commences on Saturday, 24" April, 2021 (9:00 A.M. IST) and ends on Monday, 26" April, 2021
(5:00 P.M. IST). During this period, Unsecured Creditors of the Company, as on the cut-off date i.e., Tuesday, 20th April,
2021, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.
Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Unsecured Creditors, the Unsecured Creditors shall not be allowed to change
it subsequently.

In addition, the facility for voting through electronic voting system shall also be made available during the meeting.

Unsecured Creditors attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be eligible to cast their
vote through e-voting during the meeting. Unsecured Creditors who have voted through remote e-voting shall be eligible
to attend the meeting, however, they shall not be eligible to vote at the meeting.

The procedure and instructions for remote e-voting are given below:

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-voting systemat URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-voting system.

Details on Step 1 to log in to NSDL e-voting system are mentioned below:

1 Visit the e-voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a personal computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-voting systemis launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under “Shareholders”
section.

3. Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as Shown on the
screen. Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e., IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/
with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-
voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e., cast your vote electronically.

4, Your User ID details will be provided through email id by NSDL:

5. Your password details are given below:

a) Visitthe e-voting website of NSDL viawww.evoting.nsdl.com If you are using NSDL e-voting system for the first
time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you by NSDL. Once you
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to
change your password.

b)  How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

i) your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your E-Mail ID (registered with the company). Trace
the email sent to you from NSDL in your mailbox from evoting@nsdl.com. Open the email and open the
attachment i.e.,a .pdf file. The password to open .pdf file PAN Card. The .pdf file contains your ‘User Id’
and your ‘initial password’.

ii) In case you have not registered your email address with the Company/ Depository, please follow
instructions mentioned above in this notice.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the ‘initial password’ or have forgotten your password:
a)  “Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are Unsecured Creditor) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your User Id, your PAN, your name and your registered address.

c) unsecured Creditors can also use the one-time password (OTP) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL.

After entering your password, click on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
Afteryou click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-voting will open.




Details on Step 2 to cast vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting System are mentioned below:

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-voting. Click on e-voting. Then, click on
Active Voting Cycles.
2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.
Select “EVEN” of the Company, which is XXXXXX.
Now you are ready for e-voting as the Voting page opens.
Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e., assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for
which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.
Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.
Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
Regd. Office:
Makarpura, Vadodara
Gujarat — 390 014. HEMANT P SHAPARIA
Date : March 25, 2021 INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
CIN :L31100GJ1967PLC001437 CHAIRMAN APPOINTED FOR THE MEETING
e-mail :sanket_act@voltamptransformers.com DIN : 00053392




BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
AHMEDABAD BENCH

CA (CAA)NO. 12 NCLT/AHM OF 2021

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013
And

In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation

between
KUNJAL INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED (“TRANSFEROR COMPANY”'/ “KIPL”)
AND
VOLTAMP TRANSFORMERS LIMITED (“TRANSFEREE COMPANY”/ “VTL”)
AND
Their respective Shareholders and Creditors

AND

In the matter of Application under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016;

Voltamp Transformers Limited

(CIN: L31100GJ1967PLC001437)

A company registered under the Companies Act, 1956
Having its registered office at

Makarpura, Vadodara— 390014

Gujarat ... Applicant Transferee Company

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 OF
THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016

1

Pursuant to the Order dated 24" March, 2021 passed by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench
(the ‘NCLT’/*Tribunal’), in Company Application being CA (CAA) No. 12/NCLT/AHM of 2021 (‘Order’), ameeting of Unsecured
Creditors of Voltamp Transformers Limited is being convened on Tuesday, April 27, 2021 at 12:00 noon (IST) through
Video Conferencing/ Other Audio Visual Means (VC/OAVM), for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving,
with or without modification(s), the Scheme of Amalgamation between Kunjal Investments Private Limited (Transferor
Company) with Voltamp Transformers Limited (Transferee Company) and their respective shareholders and creditors
under Sections 230-232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
A copy of the Scheme, which has been, inter alia, approved by the Board of Directors of the Kunjal Investments Private
Limited (Transferor Company) and Voltamp Transformers Limited (Transferee Company) at its meeting held on 11" May,
2020 is enclosed herewith as Annexure A.
This statement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
(the ‘Act’) read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamation) Rules, 2016 (the ‘Rules’).
The draft Scheme was placed before the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Applicant Transferee Company at
its meeting held on 11" May, 2020 at Registered Office the Company, inter-alia taking into account:-
a. The Share Exchange Valuation Report dated 10 May, 2020 issued by CA. Hitendra Ranka, Registered Valuer
having IBBI Registration No. IBBI/RVA6/2019/11695.

b. Fairness Opinion dated 11" May, 2020 issued by M/s. Vivro Financial Services Private Limited, (SEBI Registered
Category -1 Merchant Banker).

Based upon the evaluations, the Board of Directors of the Applicant Transferee Company has concluded that the Scheme
is in the interest of the Applicant Transferee Company and its shareholders and creditors.

THE SALIENT FEATURES OF THE SCHEME, INTER ALIA, ARE AS STATED BELOW.
i Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company under the scheme.

ii. Effective Date & Appointed Date: Pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme by NCLT, the Scheme shall become
effective from the Appointed date but shall be operative from the Effective date (as defined in the Scheme). The
appointed date for the Scheme is June 01, 2020 or such other date as may be sanctioned by NCLT.

iii.  Onthe Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved with out being Wound up.
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8.1.

iv. Upon coming into effect of the Scheme, and in consideration for the transfer and vesting of KIPL with the VTL, the
VTL, without any application or deed, issue and allot 43,44,474 fully paid up new equity shares to the members
of the KIPL whose names appear in the register of members of the KIPL as on the Record Date , or to such of their
respective heirs, executors, administrators or other legal representatives or other successors in title as may be
recognized by the Board of the KIPL in proportion of the equity shares held by them in KIPL.

V. The New Equity Shares of the VTL to be issued pursuant to this Scheme shall rank pari passu with the existing
equity shares of the VTL.

Vi. The new Equity Shares will be listed on the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Transferee Company are listed
without any further act or deed being an integral part of the Scheme, subject to completing necessary formalities
with the stock exchanges.

vii.  Any fraction arising on issue of equity shares to the members of the KIPL shall be rounded off to the nearest
integer.

viii.  Theissue and allotment of New Equity Shares by the VTL, to the KIPL as provided in this Scheme is an integral part

thereof and shall be deemed to have been carried out as if the procedure laid down under section 62(1)(c) of the
Act and any other applicable provisions of the Act were duly complied with.

iX. Accounting Treatment : Clause 14 of the Scheme provides the details on * Accounting Treatment’ in the books of

Transferee Company.
X. Legal Proceedings : Clause 9 of the Scheme provide details of ‘Legal Proceedings’.
Xi. Taxes : Clause 10 of the Scheme provide details of ‘Taxes’.
RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME:

i Kunjal Investments Private Limited forms part of the promoter group of Voltamp Transformers Ltd. It presently
holds 43,44,474 equity shares in VTL representing about 42.94% of total paid up share capital.

ii. It is proposed to amalgamate transferor company into transferee company under this scheme, as a result of
which shareholders of the transferor Company shall directly hold shares in the transferee Company and with the
result following advantages will accrue to the companies.

a. The amalgamation will lead to simplification of the shareholding structure and reduction of shareholding
tiers and demonstrate promoters’ direct commitment to and engagement with VTL. The amalgamation
shall have no adverse implications for KIPL, VTL or Public Shareholders of VTL.

b. The promoter group cumulatively will continue to hold the same number and also same percentage of
shares in VTL, pre and post amalgamation. There will be no change in the financial position of the
Transferee Company.

C. Reduction in number of entity will lead to apparent and flexible group structure and aligned promoter
shareholding; and

d. The Scheme provides that the promoters willindemnify, defend and hold harmless the transferee company,
its directors, employees, officers, representatives, or any other person authorized by the transferee company
for any liability, claim, or demand, which may devolve upon the transferee company on account of this
amalgamation.

DETAILS OF KUNJAL INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED (“KIPL"/ “TRANSFEROR COMPANY™)

Kunjal Investments Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as the ‘KIPL’ or ‘Transferor Company’) (CIN:
U65100GJ1973PTC002415) was originally incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 as a private
limited company in the name of ‘Hari Steel Private Limited’ on 23™ October 1973 in the State of Gujarat. Subsequently, the
name of the Company has since been changed to the present name w.e.f. 07.01.2010 and is having its registered office at
NIRAMAYA, Bhaili Raipura Road, Bhaili, Vadodara-391410, Gujarat, India. The Transferor Company is presently engaged
in the business of Non Banking financial activities. The Permanent Account Number of the Transferor Company is
AAACH3794D. Emailid of the Transferor Company is kunjal_voltamp@hotmail.com.

During the last five years, the Company has not changed its Name, Objects and Registered office.

The objects for which the Transferor Company has been established are set out in its Memorandum of Association. The
main objects of Transferor Company are, inter alia, as follows:




8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

To carry on business of an investment Company, and to invest the capital and other moneys of the Company in the
purchase of the security of shares, stocks, units, debentures, debenture-stock, bonds, mortgages, obligations and
securities of any kind issued or guaranteed by the company, corporation or undertaking of whatever nature,
whether incorporated or otherwise and wheresoever constituted and to deal in any of the above shares, bonds or
securities and carrying on investment or other business and to purchase or otherwise invest in shares, stocks,
debentures, debenture stock, bonds, notes, mortgages, obligations and other securities issued or guaranteed by
any government, sovereign ruler, commissioner trust, municipal, local or other authority or body of whatever
nature in India or abroad.

To carry on in India or elsewhere the business of financing, money lending, bill, factoring, corporate lending to
advance money with or without securities, to provide finance to industrial enterprises on short term, medium
term & long-term basis; to provide finance on the securities of shares, stocks, bonds, debentures or other similar
instruments, to provide clean loan to provide loans against FDR held with the company; to participate in consortium
finance with other institutions or body corporates but the company shall not do banking business as defined in
Banking Regulation Act, 1949; to take acceptances & obligations; to provide guarantees counter guarantees, to
provide bridge loans, to provide forex advisory services & loan syndication services; and to arrange & provide
other financial services in all its branches, and to act as consultant, advisor, manager, representative, retainer,
or in other capacity for the purpose of accomplishment of the objects under these presents.

To carry on in India or elsewhere the business of finance, hire purchase, leasing, installment financing, refinancing
and lettingand hire all descriptions, applications, modalities and uses of household goods, electrical & electronic
appliances, office equipment’s, musical instruments, laboratory equipment’s, furniture & fittings, temporary
structures, agricultural implements, audio & video goods, vehicles, earthmoving machines, aircrafts, ships,
hospital equipment’s, lifts, cinematograph & studio equipment’s, industrial plants & machineries and all other
goods, articles & things which can be financed by hire purchase, leasing or otherwise in all its branches.

To carry on the business of stock broking and to acquire and to hold one or more membership in Stock/Security
exchanges, National Stock Exchange, OTCEI, clearing houses or associations or otherwise to secure membership
privilege there from and to acquire and hold membership in any association of brokers, security dealers and
brokers to the issue of securities, dealers in securities, buying and selling of shares and securities of all kinds
and description, Portfolio Manager in all aspects, managers to the issues, market makers, Sub-brokers, Arbitrators,
Share Transfer Agents, Depositary Participants, Investment Counseling, fixed deposit brokers, intercorporate
investment and discount brokers, advisors for issue of securities of all kinds and types subject to various Rules
and regulations for the time being in force and including various rules and regulations guidelines of Securities
and Exchange Board of India.

The Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up capital of Applicant Transferor Company as on 31t December, 2020 are

as under:-
Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Authorised Capital
4,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 4,00,000
TOTAL 4,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
1263 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 1,26,300
TOTAL 1,26,300
There is no change in the capital structure of the Transferor Company since the above referred date.
Details of the Directors of the Transferor Company are as under:
Sr.No.| Name Designation Address DIN
1 Shri Kunjal Lalitkumar Patel Director Niramaya, Bhayli Raipura Road, 00008354
Bhayli, Vadodara-391410,
2 Smt. Taral K Patel Whole Time Director  |Gujarat, India 00023066
Details of the Promoters of the Transferor Company are as under:
Sr.No.| Name of Promoter Address
1 Shri Kunjal Lalitkumar Patel Niramaya, Bhayli Raipura Road,
2 Smt. Taral K. Patel Bhayli, Vadodara-391410, Gujarat, India.




8.5. Details of Directors who voted in favour/ against/ did not participate on resolution passed at the meeting of the Board
of Directors held on 11 May, 2020 of the Transferor Company are given below:

Sr.No.| Name of Director Votes in favour for Votes against the Did not vote or
the Resolution Resolution participate
1 Shri Kunjal Lalitkumar Patel v — —
2 Smt. Taral K Patel v — —
8.6. The Pre scheme shareholding pattern and post scheme shareholding pattern of the Transferor Company is as under:
Sr. | Description Pre Scheme Post Scheme
No. Shareholding Pattern Shareholding Pattern
(ason 31.12.2020) (expected)
Number of | % of Share | Number of | % of Share
Shares Held Capital | Shares Held Capital
A. | PROMOTERS
1 Indian
(@) | Individuals / Hindu Undivided Family 1263 100 — —

(b) | Central Government/ State Government(s) — — — —

(c) | Financial Institutions / Banks — — — _

(d) | Any Other (Specify) Bodies Corporate — — — —

Sub Total (A)(1) 1263 100 — —

2 | Foreign

(a) | Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals /
Foreign Individuals) — — — —

(b) | Government — — — —

(c) [ Institutions — — — _

(d) | Foreign Portfolio Investor — — — —

(e) | Any Other (Specify) — — — _

Sub Total (A)(2) — — — —

Total Shareholding of Promoter And
Promoter Group (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 1263 100 — —

B. [ PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

1 Institutions

(a) | Mutual Fund — — — —

(b) | Venture Capital Funds — — — _

(c) | Alternate Investment Funds — — — _

(d) | Foreign Venture Capital Investors — — — —

(e) | Foreign Portfolio Investor — — — —

(f) | Financial Institutions / Banks — — — —

(@) | Insurance Companies — — — —

(h) [ Provident Funds/ Pension Funds — — — —

(i) [ Any Other (Specify) — — — _

Sub Total (B)(1) — — — —

2 | Central Government/
State Government(s)/ President of India — — — —

Sub Total (B)(2) — — — —

3 Non-Institutions

(a) | Individuals
i. Individual Shareholders holding
nominal share capital up to ~ 2 lakhs. — — — —

ii. Individual Shareholders holding
nominal share capital in excess of
~ 2 lakhs. — — — —




8.7.

8.8.

Sr.

No.

Description Pre Scheme Post Scheme
Shareholding Pattern Shareholding Pattern
(ason 31.12.2020) (expected)

Number of | % of Share | Number of | % of Share
Shares Held Capital | Shares Held Capital

NBFCs registered with RBI — — — —

—~|=
NERC)

Trust Employee — — — —

—
o
=

Overseas Depositories (holding DRs)
(balancing figure) — — — —

(e)

Any Other (Specify)

Hindu Undivided Family — — — —_

Non Resident Indians (Non Repat) — — — —_

Non Resident Indians (Repat) — — — —_

Clearing Member — — — —

Bodies Corporate — — — —_

Sub Total (B)(3) — — — —_

Total Public Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3) — = - -

CUSTODIANS FORGDRs and ADRs

=l o

Custodian/DR Holder — — — _

Employee Benefit Trust (under SEBI (Share based
Employee Benefit) Regulations, 2014) — — — —_

Total Non-Promoter- Non Public

Shareholding (C)=(C)(1)+(C)(2) — — — —_

Total(A+B+C) 1263 100 — —

The details of the present Directors and Key Managerial Personal (KMP) of the Transferor Company and their respective
shareholdings in the Transferor Company and Transferee Company as on the date of this notice are as follows:

Sr.No. | Name of Director/ KMP Designation Equity Shares held in Equity Shares held in
Transferor Company Transferee Company

1 Shri Kunjal Lalitkumar Patel Director 1257 7,14,087

2 Smt. Taral Kunjal Patel Whole Time Director 6 —

Disclosure about the effect of the compromise or arrangement on:

a)

Key managerial personnel/ Directors: Upon the scheme becoming effective, the transferor company will stand
dissolved. There is no special benefit or compensation payable to any KMP/ Directors under the scheme.

Promoters: The promoters who hold shares in the transferor company will be allotted shares in the transferee
company as per scheme of amalgamation. There is no special benefit or compensation payable to any promoter
under the scheme.

Non Promoter Members: There is no any non-promoters shareholding in the transferor company.
Depositors:There is no depositor in the company.

Creditors: There is no Creditors in the company.

Debenture holders: There is no debenture holder in the company.

Deposit Trustee and Debenture Trustee: Not applicable.

Employees of the company: There is no employee in the company.

DETAILS OF VOLTAMP TRANSFORMERS LIMITED (“VTL"/” TRANSFEREE COMPANY”)

Voltamp Transformers Limited (hereinafter referred to as the ‘VTL or ‘Transferee Company) (CIN: L31100GJ1967PLC001437)
is a Listed Public Limited Company and the shares of the Transferee Company are listed on National Stock Exchange of
India Limited and BSE Limited. The Transferee Company was originally incorporated under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 as a private limited company in the name of “Voltamp Transformers Private Limited” on 02.03.1967 in the State

=



of Gujarat. Subsequently, the Company was converted to a public limited company and the name of the Company has
since been changed to the present name w.e.f. 22.02.2006 and is having its registered office at Makarpura, Vadodara—
390014, Gujarat, India. The Transferee Company is presently engaged in the business of Manufacturing of Electric
Transformers. The Permanent Account Number of the Transferee Company is AAACV5048G. Email id of the Transferee
Company is voltamp@voltamptransformers.com.

During the last five years, the Company has not changed its name, registered office and objects.

9.1. The objects for which the Transferee Company has been established are set out in its Memorandum of Association. The
main objects of Transferee Company are, inter alia, as follows:

Vi.

Vil.

viii.

To acquire, purchase and take over as a going concern the business now being carried on undername and style
of M/s. Voltamp Corporation at Baroda alongwith all the stock-in-trade, rights, assets, interests, liabilities and
obligations of the said firm with all its advantages, licences and privileges and to carry on the said business
along with other business mentioned in the other clause of this Memorandum of Association.

To manufacture, import, export, buy, sell, assemble, fabricate, repair, renovate and otherwise deal in all kinds of
transformers and machineries and their components, spare parts, auxiliaries and accessories.

To manufacture, import, export, buy, sell, repair, renovate, and deal in electrical instrument, equipment,
machineries, stores, spare parts, auxiliaries and accessories.

To purchase, generate, accumulate, supply and distribute electric energy, to manufacture table lamps, bulbs,
pipes, wires appliances and other articles and things which consume, generate, distribute or supply electric
energy, to manufacture and deal in all kinds of apparatus or articles which are required for or capable of being
used in connection with the generation, accumulation, distribution, employment, display and supply of electric
energy; to generate, produce, distribute and supply electrical and other energy to buildings and towns, place,
theatres, exhibitions, cinemas, undertakings, factories, workshops, streets, etc.

To carry on all kinds of business of manufacturers, importers, exporters, dealers, assembling and distributors of
radios, radiograms, gramophones, wireless apparatus, domestic and commercial refrigerators, coolers freezers
of all kinds humidifying, dehumidifying ventilating and cooling plants, room coolers and air-conditioning of all
kinds, records, bare and rubber insulating wires, cables, flexible cords, fuse wires, copper, welding and aluminum
wires, electric switches and switchgears, contacts, lamps, motors, fans and electric goods, plastic and light
material products, equipments and accessories of all kinds, cold storage equipments and all articles and things
used in manufacture, construction, erection, maintenance and working thereof or in connection therewith in any
way whatsoever. To repair the same and their machinery and apparatus, etc. To manufacture and deal in loud
speakers, transformers, microphones, transmitters, amplifiers, receivers, public address equipments and wireless
equipments of all kinds and accessories of all kinds used in the manufacture, installation, erection, repairs,
maintenance and working thereof or in connection their within any way whatsoever.

To carry on business of manufacturer, buy or otherwise acquire, sale, import, export, distribute, Deal in and
dispose of and turn to account, produce ACSR, All Aluminum & Copper Conductors aluminium and copper
binding wire, strips, covered conductors, and all types of other materials used in the manufacture of the
above items as dealers in & manufacturers of any other articles or things of a character similar or analogous
to the foregoing or any of them or connected therewith.

To carry on the business of electricians, electrical engineers and manufacturers of all kinds of electrical machinery
and electrical apparatus for any purpose whatsoever and to manufacture, sell supply and deal in accumulators,
lamps, meters, engines, dynamos, batteries, telephonic or telegraphic apparatus of any kind and manufacturers
of and dealers in scientific instruments of any kind.

To carry on the business of iron founders, mechanical engineers, and manufacturers of agricultural implements
and other machinery, machinists, iron and steel converters, tool makers, brass-founders, metal workers, boiler
makers, millwrights, smiths, woodworkers, builders, painters, metallurgist, electrical engineers, water supply
engineers, gas-makers, farmers, printers, carriers, and merchants, and to buy, sell manufacture, repair, convert,
alter, let on hire and deal in machinery, implements, rolling stock, and hardware of all kinds and to carry on any
other business (manufacturing or otherwise) which may seem to the Company capable of being conveniently
carried on in connection with the above, or otherwise calculated, directly or indirectly to enhance the value of
any of the property and rights of the Company for the time being.

To Manufacture, import, export, buy, sell, repair, renovate, assemble, fabricate, and otherwise deal in all kinds of
copper conductors, porcelain bushings, cable papers, pressphan, leatherloid, insulating-sleeves, transformer
oil, on load and off load tap changing switch, breather, magnetic steel, lamination, all kinds of oil filtering
machines and their components spare-parts, auxiliaries and accessories.

|i|



9.2.

9.3.

9.4.

The Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up capital of Transferee Company as on 315 December, 2020 are as under:-

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Authorised Capital
1,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 12,00,00,000
TOTAL 12,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
1,01,17,120 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 10,11,71,200
TOTAL 10,11,71,200
There is no change in the capital structure of the Transferee Company since the above referred date.
Details of the Directors of the Transferee Company as on the date of this notice are as under:
Sr.No.| Name of Directors Designation Address DIN
1 Shri Kunjal Lalitkumar Patel | Vice Chairman & MD |Niramaya, Bhayli Raipura Road, | 00008354
Bhayli,
Vadodara-391410, Gujarat, India
2 Shri Kanubhai Shakarabhai | Chairman & MD 20, Shantikunj Society, Behind | 00008395
Patel Dayawadi Fabrication Shop,
Akota, Vadodara-390020,
Gujarat, India
3 Shri Vallabh Nanjibhai Wholetime Director [A/36, Shivshakti Society, 02209006
Madhani &CFO Behind Sabri Vidyalaya,
Vasna Road, Vadodara-390007,
Gujarat, India
4 Shri Hemant Pravinchandra | Independent B-1, Adinath Tower, 00053392
Shaparia Director Opp Akashwani Sitaram Marg,
Rajkot-360001, Gujarat, India
5 Shri Ashish Surendrabhai Independent Ranchod Krupa, Siyo Chowk, 01309384
Patel Director R.R. Patel Marg, PO —-Dharmaj,
Anand-388430, Gujarat, India
6 Smt. Taral K Patel Non Executive Niramaya, Bhayli Raipura Road, | 00023066
Director Bhayli,
Vadodara-391410, Gujarat, India
7 Smt. Paulomi Jabal Lashkari | Independent Anuja, Near Dafnala, Shahibag, | 00274468
Director Ahmedabad-380004,
Gujarat, India
8 Shri Rajendra Chhotalal Independent Shital Bag, 01681826
Patel Director Opp.Ketav Petrol Pump, Old
Sachivalaya Road, Ambawadi,
Ahmedabad-380015, Gujarat,
India
Details of the Promoters of the Transferee Company as on the date of this notice are as under:
Sr.No. | Name of Promoter/ Catagory Address
Members of Promoter Group
1 M/s.Kunjal Investments Private Limited Promoter Niramaya,
2 Shri Kunjal Lalitkumar Patel Promoter Bhayli Raipura Road,
3. Ms. Aayushi Kunjal Patel Promoter Group Bhayli,
4. Shri Jwalin Kunjal Patel Promoter Group Vadodara-391410,
5. Kunjal Lalitkumar Patel (HUF) Promoter Group Gujarat, India
(PAN - AAAHL4892D)
6. Kunjal Lalitkumar Patel (HUF) Promoter Group
(PAN - AACHK6843F)




9.5. Details of Directors who voted in favour/ against/ did not participate on resolution passed at the meeting of the Board
of Directors held on 11" May, 2020 of the Transferee Company are given below:

Sr.No. | Name of Director Votes in favour for Votes against the Did not vote or
the Resolution Resolution participate
1 Shri Kunjal Lalitkumar Patel v — —
2 Shri Kanubhai Shakarabhai Patel v — —
3 Shri Vallabh Nanjibhai Madhani v — —
4 Shri Hemant Pravinchandra Shaparia* — — —
5 Shri Ashish Surendrabhai Patel v — —
6 Smt. NeetaA. Shelat v — —
*_eave of absence was granted to Shri Hemant Pravinchandra Shaparia from attending Board meeting held on 11 May,
2020.
9.6. The Pre Scheme Shareholding Pattern and Post Scheme Shareholding Pattern of the Transferee Company is as under:-
Sr. | Description Pre Scheme Post Scheme
No. Shareholding Pattern Shareholding Pattern
(Ason 31.12.2020) (expected)
Number of | % ofShare | Number of | % of Share
Shares Held Capital | Shares Held Capital
A. | PROMOTERS
1 Indian
(@) |Individuals / Hindu Undivided Family 714087 7.06 5058561 50.00

(b) | Central Government/ State Government(s) — — — —
(c) |Financial Institutions / Banks — — — _

(d) | Any Other (Specify) Bodies Corporate 4344474 42.94 — —
Sub Total (A)(1) 5058561 50.00 5058561 50.00
2 |Foreign

(a) |Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals /
Foreign Individuals) — — — —
(b) | Government — — — —
(c) |Institutions — — — —
(d) |Foreign Portfolio Investor — — - —
(e) | Any Other (Specify) — — — —
Sub Total (A)(2) — — — —
Total Shareholding of Promoter and
Promoter Group (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 5058561 50.00 5058561 50.00
B. | PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING
1 |Institutions

(@) | Mutual Fund 1835014 18.1377 1835014 18.1377
(b) | Venture Capital Funds — — - -
(c) |Alternate Investment Funds 18922 0.1870 18922 0.1870
(d) | Foreign Venture Capital Investors — — — —
(e) |Foreign Portfolio Investor 1616775 15.9806 1616775 15.9806
(f) |Financial Institutions / Banks 39 0.0004 39 0.0004
(@) [Insurance Companies 330344 3.2652 330344 3.2652

(h) | Provident Funds/ Pension Funds — — — —
(i) | Any Other (Specify) — — — —
Sub Total (B)(1) 3801094 37.5709 3801094 37.5709
2 | Central Government/ State Government(s)/
President of India — — — —
Sub Total (B)(2) — — — —




9.7.

Sr. | Description Pre Scheme Post Scheme
No. Shareholding Pattern Shareholding Pattern
(Ason 31.12.2020) (expected)
Number of | % ofShare | Number of | % of Share
Shares Held Capital | Shares Held Capital
3 | Non-Institutions
(@) | Individuals
i Individual shareholders holding nominal
share capital up to Rs. 2 lakhs. 984313 9.7292 984313 9.7292
ii. | Individual shareholders holding nominal
share capital in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs. 41400 0.4092 41400 0.4092
(b) | NBFCs registered with RBI 190 0.0019 190 0.0019
(c) | TrustEmployee - - - -
(d) | Overseas Depositories(holding DRs) (balancing figure) - - - -
(e) | Any Other (Specify) 231562 2.2888 231562 2.2888
IEPF 850 0.0084 850 0.0084
Trusts 229 0.0023 229 0.0023
Hindu Undivided Family 61446 0.6073 61446 0.6073
Non Resident Indians (Non Repat) 18622 0.1841 18622 0.1841
Non Resident Indians (Repat) 40553 0.4008 40553 0.4008
Clearing Member 12717 0.1257 12717 0.1257
Bodies Corporate 97145 0.9602 97145 0.9602
Sub Total (B)(3) 1257465 12.4291 1257465 12.4291
Total Public Shareholding (B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3) 5058559 50.00 5058559 50.00
C. | CUSTODIANSFORGDRsand ADRs
1. | Custodian/DR Holder — — — —
2. | Employee Benefit Trust (under SEBI (Share based
Employee Benefit) Regulations, 2014) - - - -
Total Non-Promoter- Non Public
Shareholding (C)=(C)(1)+(C)(2) - - - -
Total(A+B+C) 10117120 100.00 | 10117120 100.00

The details of the present Directors and KMP of the Transferee Company and their respective shareholdings in the
Transferee Company and Transferor Company as on the date of this notice are as follows:

Sr.No.| Name of Director/ KMP Designation Equity Shares held in [Equity Shares held in
Transferee Company | Transferor Company

1 Shri Kunjal Lalitkumar Patel Vice Chairman & MD 7,14,087 1,257

2 Shri Kanubhai Shakarabhai Patel Chairman & MD 1 —_

3 Shri Vallabh Nanjibhai Madhani Wholetime Director 15 —

4 Shri Hemant Pravinchandra Shaparia | Independent Director —_

5 Shri Ashish Surendrabhai Patel Independent Director —_

6 Smt. Taral Kunjal Patel Non Executive Director — 6

7 Smt. Paulomi Jabal Lashkari Independent Director —_ —_

8 Shri Rajendra Chhotalal Patel Independent Director —_ —_

9 Shri Vallabh Nanjibhai Madhani CFO 15 —

10 Shri Sanket Kanubhai Rathod Company Secretary 1 —




9.8.

10.

11.

11.1.

11.2.

11.3.
11.4.

12.

13.

13.1.

13.2.

13.3.

13.4.

Disclosure about the effect of the compromise or arrangement on

a) Key Managerial Personnel/ Directors: The Scheme is not expected to have any effect on the Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives. Further, no change in the Board of the Company is
envisaged on account of the Scheme.
The Directors of the Company who are also shareholders of the Company have an interest in the scheme to the
extent of Equity Shares held by them or through their related party in the Company.

b) Promoters:There is no special benefit or compensation payable to any promoter under the scheme.

c) Non Promoter members: There is no special benefit or compensation payable to any non-promoter under the
scheme.

d) Depositors:There is no depositor in the company.

€) Creditors: There will be no effect of the amalgamation on the creditors of the company. The values of their debts
and security, if any, will remain the same.

f) Debenture holders: There is no debenture holder in the company.

) Deposit Trustee and Debenture Trustee: Not applicable.

h) Employees of the company: There will be no effect of the amalgamation on the employees of the company. There
will be no change in their wages and remuneration under the scheme.

RELATIONSHIP SUBSISTING BETWEEN THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY AND THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

The Transferee Company is an Associate Company of the Transferor Company. Both the Transferor and Transferee

Company are under same management. Apart from the above, there is no other relationship between the Transferor

Company and the Transferee Company.

CONSIDERATION

Upon coming into effect of the Scheme, and in consideration for the transfer and vesting of KIPL with the VTL, the VTL,

without any application or deed, issue and allot 43,44,474 fully paid up new equity shares to the members of the KIPL

whose names appear in the register of members of the KIPL as on the Record Date , or to such of their respective heirs,

executors, administrators or other legal representatives or other successors in title as may be recognized by the Board

of the KIPL in proportion of the equity shares held by them in KIPL.

The New Equity Shares of the VTL to be issued pursuant to this Scheme shall rank paripassu with the existing equity

shares of the VTL.

The new Equity Shares will be listed on the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Transferee Company are listed

without any further act or deed being an integral part of the Scheme, subject to completing necessary formalities with

the stock exchanges.

Any fraction arising on issue of equity shares to the members of the KIPL shall be rounded off to the nearest integer.

Theissue and allotment of New Equity Shares by the VTL, to the KIPL as provided in this Scheme is an integral part thereof

and shall be deemed to have been carried out as if the procedure laid down under section 62(1)(c) of the Act and any

other applicable provisions of the Act were duly complied with.

SUMMARY OF VALUATION REPORT:

Valuation report for the purpose of determining the share exchange ratio has been submitted by CA Hitendra Ranka, IBBI
Registered Valuer, which contain the basis of valuation.

The share valuation has been arrived at after considering the well established valuation methods such as Net Asset
Value Method (NAV), Earning Capitalization Value Method, Discounted Cash Flow Method. The fair equity share exchange
ratio has been arrived at on the basis of a relative valuation of the equity share of the transferor and transferee
company based on the various methodologies as stated above and various qualitative factors relevant to each company.
APPROVALS AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN RELATION TO THE SCHEME:

The enforcement of the scheme of amalgamation shall be conditional upon and subject to the following approvals,
sanctions, orders and consents:

The Transferee Company has received no observation letter regarding the Scheme from both BSE and NSE on February 25,
2021 and also Transferor Company being a NBFC has received a letter from the Reserve Bank of India dated 21.10.2020
granting no objection to the Scheme.

As required by the SEBI Circular, the Transferor Company has filled Nil complaint report with both BSE and NSE on 1%
December, 2020 and 5" November, 2020 respectively.

Both the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company or any of them would obtain such requisite consent, approval
or permission of Appropriate Authority which by law may be necessary for the implementation of this Scheme.

The application along with the requisite annexures thereto were filed by the Companies with NCLT, on March 1, 2021.
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14.

15.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE PRE AND POST AMALGAMATION:

a.
b.
C.

d.

The pre-amalgamation capital structure of the Transferor Company is mentioned in paragraph 8.2 above.
The pre-amalgamation capital structure of the Transferee Company is mentioned in paragraph 9.2 above.
Post-amalgamation, the capital structure of the Transferee Company would be as under:

Particulars AmountinRs.

Authorized Capital

1,20,40,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 12,04,00,000

Total 12,04,00,000

Issued, Subscribedand Paid-up Capital

1,01,17,120 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up 10,11,71,200

Total 10,11,71,200
Post amalgamation, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being wound up.

GENERAL:

a.

The Transferor and Transferee Company have made a joint application before the Hon’ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench for the sanction of the Scheme under Section 230-232 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and other relevant rules thereunder.

The latest audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 of the Transferee Company indicates
that it is in a solvent position and would be able to meet liabilities as they arise in the course of business. There
is no likelihood that any Unsecured Creditors of the Transferor and Transferee Company would lose or be
prejudiced as a result of this Scheme being passed since no sacrifice or waiver is at all called for from them nor
are their rights sought to be adversely modified in any manner. Hence, the amalgamation will not adversely affect
the interest of any of the shareholders or creditors.

The amount due to Secured Creditors of Transferee Company as on 19" February, 2021 is Rs. 3,87,61,736.98
(Rupees Three Crore Eighty Seven Lakh Sixty One Thousand Seven Hundred Thirty Six and Ninety Eight Paisa).

The amount due to Unsecured Creditors of Transferee Company as on 19% February, 2021 is Rs. 33,46,92,253/-
(Rupees Thirty Three Crore Forty Six Lakh Ninety Two Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Three Only).

There are no Secured and Unsecured Creditors in Transferor Company as on 19" February, 2021.

There are no winding up proceedings pending against the Transferor and Transferee Company as on date of this
notice.

No investigation proceedings are pending or are likely to be pending under the provisions of Companies Act,
2013 or under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of the Transferor and Transferee Company.

A copy of the proposed Scheme has been filed by the respective Companies before the concerned Registrar of
Companies.

The Transferor and Transferee Company are required to seek approvals/ sanctions / no objections from certain
regulatory and governmental authorities for the Scheme such as the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director
and Income-tax authorities. These approvals will be obtained by the Transferor and Transferee Companies at the
relevant time.

In the event that the Scheme is withdrawn in accordance with its terms, the Scheme shall stand revoked, cancelled
and be of no effect and become null and void.

M/s. Vivro Financial Services Private Limited, a Category | Merchant Banker after having reviewed the valuation
report of Mr. Hitendra Ranka, Chartered Accountant (Registered Valuer) and on consideration of all the relevant
factors and circumstances, opined that in their view the independent valuer’s recommendation for the proposed
scheme of arrangement between KIPL and VTL is fair.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act, the Board of Directors of the Transferor and
Transferee Companies, in their respective separate meetings held on 11" May, 2020, have adopted a report, inter
alia, explaining effect of the Scheme on KMP, promoters and non-promoter shareholders among others. The
Transferor and Transferee Companies do not have any depositors, deposit trustee and debenture trustee. There
will be no adverse effect on account of the Scheme as far as the employees, and creditors of the Transferor and
Transferee Companies are concerned.

In relation to the Meeting of Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company, whose names are appearing in the
records of the Transferee Company as on Tuesday, 20" April, 2021 shall be eligible to attend and vote at the
Meeting as mentioned in the Notice.
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n. The following documents will be open for inspection by the Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company at its
registered office at Makarpura, Vadodara, Gujarat, India during working hours on all working days (except
Sundays and public holidays) up to the date of the meeting and will also be available on the
www.voltamptransformers.com:

1. Certified copy of Order passed by NCLT in Company Application No. CA (CA) No. 12/NCLT/AHM of 2021
dated 24" March, 2021 directing Transferee Company to, inter alia, convene the meeting of its Equity
Shareholders and Creditors.

2. Copy of the Joint Application No. CA (CA) No. 12/NCLT/AHM of 1% March, 2021 along with annexures filed
by the Transferor and Transferee Companies before NCLT.

3. Copy of the Scheme of Amalgamation;

4. Copy of the Report dated 11" May, 2020 adopted by the Board of Directors of Transferor and Transferee
Companies.

5. Copy each of Resolutions dated 11" May, 2020 passed by the Board of Directors of Transferor and Transferee

Companies approving the Scheme.
6. Copy of Audit Committee Report of the Transferee Company dated 11" May, 2020.
7. Copy of Valuation Report dated 10" May, 2020 as obtained from CA. Hitendra Ranka, Registered Valuer.

Copy of the Statutory Auditors Certificate of Transferee Company i.e. C N K & Associates LLP, Chartered
Accountants, having Firm Registration No. 101961W/W-100036 confirming that the Scheme is in
compliance with the applicable accounting treatment notified under the Companies Act, 2013 and other
generally accepted accounting principles.

9. Copy of the observation letter dated 25" February, 2021 sent by the both the Stock Exchangesi.e. BSE and
NSE about the proposed Scheme.

10.  Copy of Form No. GNL-1 filed by the Transferee Company with the concerned Registrar of Companies along
with challan evidencing filing of the Scheme with the concerned Registrar of Companies

11.  Copy of Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of both of Transferor and Transferee
Companies.

12.  Copy of audited financial statements of both Transferor and Transferee Companies for the financial year
ended 31 March, 2020 and provisional financial statements for the period ending on 31% December,
2020.

13.  Copy of the Register of Directors and KMP and shareholding maintained under section 170 of the Companies
Act, 2013, of the Transferee Company.

This statement may be treated as an Explanatory Statement under Sections 230(3), 232(1), 232(2) and 102 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromise, arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016.

Considering the rationale and benefits, the Transferee Company recommends the Scheme for approval of Equity Shareholders
as itis in the best interest of the Company and its stakeholders.

The Directors/KMPs of the Applicant Transferor Company and the Transferee Company may be deemed to be concerned and/or
interested in the Scheme only to the extent of their or their relatives shareholding in the respective companies or to the extent
the said Directors or their relatives are common directors in the Applicant Transferor Company and/ or the Transferee Company
or to the extent the said Directors or their relatives who are Directors or Members of the companies, that hold shares in
Transferee Company. Theirinterest in both the Applicant Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall not be treated
in any way differently than the other Shareholders of the Applicant Transferor Company and Transferee Company.

Regd. Office:

Makarpura, Vadodara

Gujarat — 390 014. HEMANT P SHAPARIA
Date : March 25, 2021 INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
CIN :L31100GJ1967PLC001437 CHAIRMAN APPOINTED FOR THE MEETING
e-mail :sanket_act@voltamptransformers.com DIN : 00053392
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ANNEXURE - A

SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
BETWEEN
KUNJAL INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED (Transferor Company)
AND
VOLTAMP TRANSFORMERS LIMITED (Tr'ansferce Company)
AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

(Under sections 230 — 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies

(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016)

PREAMBLE

1. This scheme of amalgamation (‘Scheme’) is presented under Sections 230 to 232
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016. The Scheme
provides for Amalgamation of Kunjal Investments Private Limited (‘KIPL’ or
Transferor Company) with Voltamp Transformers Limited (‘VTL’ or Transferee

Company).

a) Kunjal Investments Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “KIPL” or
“Transferor Company”) was originally incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 as a private limited company under the name of Hari Steel
Private Limited on 237 October 1973 and thereafter, the name of the Company
has since been changed to present name w.e.f. 07.01.2010 and is having its
registered office “NIRMAYA, Bhaili Raipura Road, Bhaili Vadodara-391410,
Gujarat, India.

b) Voltamp Transformers Limited (hereinafter referred to as “VTL” or “Transferee
Company”) was originally incorporated under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 as a private limited company under the name of “Voltamp
Transformers Private Limited” on 02.03.1967 and thereafter, the company was
converted to a public limited company and the name of the Company has since
been changed to the present name w.e.f. 22.02.2006 and is having its registered

office at Makarpura, Vadodara- 390014, Gujarat, India.




Rationale for the Scheme of Amalgamation

KIPL forms part of the promoter group of VTL. It presently holds 43,44,474 equity
shares in VTL representing about 42.94% of total paid up share capital.

It is proposed to amalgamate transferor company into transferee company under
this scheme, as a result of which shareholders of the transferor company shall
directly hold shares in the transferee company and with the result following

advantages will accrue to the companies.

The amalgamation will Jead to simplification of the shareholding structure and
reduction of shareholding tiers and demonstrate promoters’ direct commitment
to and engagement with VTL. The amalgamation shall have no adverse

implications for KIPL, VTL or Public Shareholders of VTL.

e The promoter group cumulatively will continue to hold the same number and

also same percentage of shares in VTL, pre and post amalgamation. There will be

no change in the financial position of the transferee company.

* Reduction in number of entity will lead to apparent and flexible group structure

and aligned promoter shareholding; and

e The Scheme provides that the promoters will indemnify, defend and hold

harmless the transferee company, its directors, employees, officers,
representatives, or any other person authorized by the transferee company for
any liability, claim, or demand, which may devolve upon the transferee company

on account of this amalgamation.

The Scheme is divided into the following parts:

Part A — Definitions and Share Capital
Part B — Amalgamation of KIPL with VTL;
Part C — General Terms and Conditions that would be applicable to the Scheme

The Scheme also provides for various other matters consequential, incidental or

otherwise integrally connected therewith.
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1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

PART A - DEFINITIONS AND SHARE CAPITAL
DEFINITIONS

In this Scheme, unless inconsistent with the subject or context, the following

expressions shall have the following meaning:

“Act” or “the Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1956 as in
force from time to time. References in the Scheme to particular provisions of the
Act are references to particular provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or
Companies Act, 1956. Upon such provisions standing re-enacted by enforcement
of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, such references shall, unless a different

intention appears, be construed as references to the provisions so re-enacted.

“Appointed Date” means, 1t June 2020 or such other date as may be fixed or

approved by the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) as and when applicable.

“Appropriate Authority” means and includes any governmental, statutory,
departmental or public body or authority, including SEBI, Stock Exchanges,
Registrar of Companies, Reserve Bank of India and the NCLT;

“Board” means the Board of Directors of Companies or any Committee of
Directors constituted or appointed and authorized to take any decision for the

implementation of this Scheme on behalf of such Board of Directors.
“Companies” means KIPL and VTL collectively.

“Effective Date” means the date on which the certified copy of the order
sanctioning this Scheme, passed by the Tribunal, as and when applicable is filed

with Registrar of Companies at Ahmedabad, Gujarat.

References in this Scheme to the date of “coming into effect of this Scheme”

or “upon the Scheme being effective” shall mean the Effective Date.

“Kunjal Investments Private Limited” (hereinafter referred to as “KIPL” or
“Transferor Company”) was originally incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 as a private limited company under the name of Hari Steel
Private Limited on 234 October 1973 and thereafter, the name of the Company has
since been changed to present name w.e.f. 07.01.2010 and is having its registered

office at Nirmaya, Bhaili Raipura Road, Bhailj, Vadodara-391410, Gujarat, India.
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1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

1.13

1.14

KIPL is an Investment Company and is registered as NBFC Company with Reserve
Bank of India (RBI).

Promoter means a person who is defined as promoter in Sec 2(69) of
the Act.

“Record Date” means the date fixed by the Board of Directors or committee
thereof, if any, of the Transferee Company for the purpose of determining the

members of the Transferor Company to whom New Equity Shares will be allotted

pursuant to this Scheme;

“Scheme” or "the Scheme" or "this Scheme"” means this Scheme of
Amalgamation in its present form or with any modification(s) as approved or

directed by the National Company Law Tribunal.

“SEBI” means the Securities and Exchange Board of India established under the

Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992;

“Stock Exchanges” means BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India

Limited and any other recognised stock exchange(s);
“Tribunal” means the National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad bench.

“Voltamp Transformers Limited” (hereinafter referred to as “VIL” or
“Transteree Company”) was originally incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 as a private limited company under the name of “Voltamp
Transformers Private Limited” on 02.03.19'67 and thereafter, the company was
converted to a public limited company and the name of the Company has since
been changed to the present name w.e.f. 22.02.2006 and is having its registered
office at Makarpura, Vadodara— 390014, Gujarat, India. VTL is presently engaged
in the business of Manufacturing of Electric Transformers. VTL is listed on the

National Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange.

All terms and words not defined in this Scheme shall, unless repugnant or
contrary to the context or meaning thereof, have the same meaning ascribed to
them under the Act and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, bye-laws, as the

case may be or any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof from time to

time.

|2_4|



DATE OF TAKING EFFECT AND OPERATIVE DATE

The Scheme set out herein in its present form or with .any modification(s) and
amendment(s) made under Clause 20 of the Scheme shall be effective from the

Appointed date but shall be operative from the effective date

SHARE CAPITAL

The share capital of KIPL the Transferor Company, as on 31% March 2020 is as

under:

Particulars Amount (in
Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital

4,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100/~ each 4,00,000

TOTAL 4,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital ]

1263 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each 1,26,300

TOTAL 1,26,300

There has been no change in the capital structure of KIPL subsequent to above date

till the date of approving of the Scheme by the Board of Directors.

The share capital of VTL the Transferee Company, as on 31t March 2020 is as
under:

Particulars Amount (in Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital

1,20,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 12,00,00,000

TOTAL 12,00,00,000

Issued, subscribed and paid-up Share Capital

1,01,17,120 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 10,11,71,200
 TOTAL

10,11,71,200

There has been no change in the capital structure of VTL subsequent to above date

till the date of approving of the Scheme by the Board of Directors.




4.1

PART B - Amalgamation of KIPL with VTL

TRANSFER AND VESTING OF KIPL TO VTL

On the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date,
KIPL and all its assets, properties, liabilities, rights, benefits and interests therein,
subject to existing charges if any, thereon, shall, without any further deed, act,
matter or thing, shall vest in VTL pursuant to Section 230-232 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations)

Rules, 2016 for consideration as set out hereinatfter in this Scheme.

The Amalgamation shall be in compliance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 specifically
section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and other relevant provisions of the
Income-tax Act. If any of the terms of this Scheme are inconsistent with the
provisions of sections 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, shall to the extent of such
inconsistency, prevail and the Scheme shall, stand and be deemed to be modified to
that extent to comply with the said provisions and such modifications shall not
affect the other parts of the Scheme.

ASSETS AND LICENCES:

Without limiting the generality of Clause 4.1, upon the Scheme becoming effective,
and with effect from the Appointed Date, all the immovable properties (including
land, building and other immovable property) of KIPL shall stand transferred to,
and be vested in, the VTL, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of Act
read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules,
2016 without requiring any deed or instrument of conveyance and shall upon such
transfer become the property of the VTL. With effect from the appointed date, VTL
shall be entitled to exercise all rights and privileges, and be liable to pay all taxes
and charges, and fulfill all obligations, in relation to or applicable to such

immovable properties.

All the assets of KIPL which are movable in nature or are otherwise capable of being
transferred by endorsement and delivery shall stand transferred to and be vested in
the VTL, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act read with
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 without
requiring any deed or instrument of conveyance and shall upon such transfer
become the property of the VTL so as to vest in the VTL all the rights, title and
interest in such assets. The transfer or vesting pursuant to this sub-clause shall be
deemed to have occurred by physical delivery or endorsement and delivery, as
appropriate to the property being transferred/ vested and the title to such property
shall be deemed to have been transferred and vested accordingly.
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5.3

5.4

All the assets (other than those specified in sub-clauses 5.1 and 5.2 above) of KIPL,
including sundry debtors, investments and other financial assets, receivables, bills,
outstanding loans and advances, bank balances, deposits etc. shall stand transferred
to and vested in the VTL, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromise, Arrangement and Amalgamation)
Rules, 2016, without requirement of any notice or other intimation to any person, to
the end and intent that right of the KIPL to recover or realize the same stands
transferred to the VTL. VTL shall at its sole and absolute discretion, and without
being obliged and if it so deems appropriate, give notice in such form as it may deem
fit and proper to each person, debtor or depositee that pursuant to the Scheme
sanctioned by the Tribunal, the said debt, receivable, bill, loan, advance or deposit
stands transferred and vested in the VTL and the same be paid to or made good to

or held on account of the VTL.

All Ticences, permissions, approvals, consents, certificates, registrations, no-
objections, clearances, concessions, exemptions or rights granted to, issued to or
executed in favour of the KIPL, except the registration of KIPL as a non banking
financial company granted by the Reserve Bank of India, shall pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 of Act read with Companies (Coripromise,
Arrangement and Amalgamation) Rules, 2016, stand transferred or vested in tavour
of the VTL as if the same were originally granted to, issued to or exccuted in favour
of the VTL, and shall be appropriately transferred or assigned by the concerned
statutory authorities in favour of the VTL pursuant to this Scheme. The benefit of all
statutory and regulatory permissions, consents, registration or other licences, and
consents shall vest in and become available to the VTL pursuant to the Scheme. The
registration certificate of KIPL with Reserve Bank of India as non-banking financial

company shall be surrendered.

LIABILITIES

Without limiting the generality of Clause 4.1, upon the Scheme becoming effective,
and with effect from the Appointed Date, all secured and unsecured debts, sundry
creditors, liabilities, contingent liabilities, guarantees, duties and obligations of
every kind, nature and description whatsoever and howsoever arising, raised or
incurred or utilised by the KIPL, shall become and be the debts, habilities,
guarantees, duties and obligations of the VTIL along with any charge, lien,
encumbrance or security thereon, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232
of Act read with Companies (Compromise, Arrangement and Amaigamation) Rules,
2016, without requirement of any further act, instrument, matter, thing or deed. It

shall not be necessary to obtain the consent of any third party or other person who is

L 27}



7.1

7-3

a party to any contract or arrangement by virtue of which such debts, liabilities,
contingent liabilities, duties and obligations have arisen in order to give effect to the
provisions of this sub clause. Further, all debts and loans raised and duties,
liabilities and obligations incurred or which arise or accrue to the KIPL on or after
the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, shall be deemed to have been raised, used
or incurred for and on behalf of the VTL and to the extent they are outstanding on
the Effective Date, shall also without any further act or deed be transferred to and be
deemed to be transferred fo the VTL and shall become the debts, loans raised,
duties, liabilities and obligations incurred by the VTL by virtue of this Scheme.
Where any of the debts, liabilities, loans raised and used, liabilities and obligations
incurred, duties and obligations of the KIPL as on the Appointed Date be deemed to
be transferred to the VTL which have been discharged by the KIPL after the
Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, such discharge shall be deemed to

have been for and on account of the VTL.

EMPLOYEES, STAFF AND WORKMEN

Without limiting the generality of Clause 4.1, upon the Scheme becoming effective,
and with effect from the Appointed Date, all employees, staff and workmen of the
KIPL anc} who are in such employment as on the Effective Date shall become
employees of the VIL from the Appointed Date or their respective joining date,
whichever is later, without any break or interruption in their service and on the
basis of continuity of service, and the terms and con/ditions of their emplc;yment

with the VTL shall be no less favourable than those on which they are engaged in the
KIPL.

The VTL agrees that the services of all the employees of KIPL prior to the
amalgamation, shall be taken into account for the purposes of all benefits to which
such employees may be eligible and accordingly, the period of service of such
employees shall be reckoned therefore from the date of their respective appointment
in the KIPL.

In the event of retrenchment of the employees of the KIPL, the VTL will be liable to
pay compensation in accordance with law on the basis that the services of the
employees shall have been continuous and shall not have been interrupted by
reason of such Amalgamation. On and from the Effective Date, VTL shall make
appropriate contributions to such provident fund and/or other funds in respect of

the staff, workmen and employees taken over by it pursuant to this Scheme.




7.4

8.3

8.4

Any question that may arise as to whether any employee belongs or does not belong
to the KIPL shall be decided by the Board.

CONTRACTS AND DEEDS

Without limiting the generality of Clause 4.1, upon the Scheme becoming effective,
and with effect from the Appointed Date, subject to the other provisions of this
Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, arrangements and other
instruments (including all leases, licenses and other assurances in favour of the
KIPL or powers or authorities granted by or to it) of whatsoever nature to which the
KIPL is a party or to the benefit of which the KIPL may be eligible, or having effect
immediately before the Effective Date, shall, without any further act, instrument or
deed, continue in full force and effect in favour of, by, for or against the VTL and
may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead of the KIPL, the VTL had been
a party or beneficiary or obligee or obligor thereto or thereunder. It is hereby
clarified that upon the Scheme becoming effective, and with effect from the
Appointed Date, KIPL shall have no liabilities in respect of any of the aforesaid

contracts / arrangements transferred to the VI'L.

Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and notwithstanding the
fact that the vesting of the KIPL in the VTL occurs by virtue of this Scheme itself, the
VTL may, at any time after the coming into effect of this Scheme, in accordance with
the provisions hereof, if so required, ander any law or otherwise, take such actions
or enter into, or issue or execute deeds, writings, confirmations, novations,
declarations, or other documents with, or in favour of, any party to any contract or
arrangement to which the KIPL is a party or any writings as may be necessary to be
executed in order to give formal effect to the provisions of this Scheme. The VTL
shall, under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorised to execute
any such writings on behalf of the KIPL and to carry out or perform all such

formalities or compliances required tor the purposes referred to above.

For avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, it is
clarified that upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, all consents, permissions,
certificates, authorities, powers of attorney given by, issued to or executed in favour
of the KIPL shall stand transferred to the VTL, as if the same were originally given
by, issued to or executed in favour of the VTL, and the VTL shall be bound by the
terms thereof, the obligations and duties thereunder and the rights and benefits

under the same shall be available to the VTL.

Without prejudice to the aforesaid, it is clarified that if any contracts, deeds, bonds,

agreements, schemes, arrangements or other instruments of whatsoever nature in
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10.

10.1

10.2

relation to the KIPL, cannot be transferred to the VTL for any reason whatsoever,
the KIPL shall hold such assets, contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes,
arrangements or other instruments of whatsoever nature in trust for the benefit of

the VTL, in so far as it is permissible so to do, till such time as the transfer is given
effect to.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Without limiting the generality of Clause 4.1, all legal proceedings (including but not
limited to arbitration proceedings, proceedings in relation to cheques and other
negotiable instruments, payment orders received or presented for encashment, etc.)
of whatsoever nature by or against KIPL pending and / or arising at the Appointed
Date, as and from the Effective Date shall not abate or be discontinued or be in any
way prejudicially affected by reason of the Scheme or by anything contained in this
Scheme but shall be continued and enforced by or against the VTIL in the manner
and to the same extent as would or might have been continued and enforced by or
against VTL as if the Scheme had not been made. All tax assessment
proceedings/appeals of whatsoever nature by or against KIPL pending and/or
arising at the Appointed Date shall be continued and/or enforced until the Effective
Date: by KIPL. In the event of KIPL failing to continue or enforce any
proceeding/appeal, the same may be continued or enforced by VTL, at the cost of
VTL. As and from the Effective Date, the tax proceedings shall be continued and
enforced by or against VTL in the same manner and to the same extent as would or
might have been continued and enforced by or against KIPL. On and from the
Effective Date, VTL shall and may, if required, initiate any legal proceedings in
relation to the business of KIPL.

TAXES

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, and with effect from the Appointed Date, all
taxes, duties, cess of any nature (including Income-tax, Goods and Service tax etc.)
paid or payable, including any tax deduction or collection at source, Goods and
Service tax input credit receivables, by the KIPL and relating to the period after the
Appointed Date until the Effective Date, shall be deemed to have been on account of

or on behalf of or paid or payable by the VTL and shall, in all proceedings, be dealt
with accordingly.

Upon scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company are expressly permitted to revise their financial statements and its

income tax returns along with prescribed forms, filings and annexures under the




11.

11.1

11.3

12,

Income-tax Act, 1961 and other statutory returns, including but not limited to tax
deducted / collected at source returns, GST returns, as may be applicable. The
Transferee Company has expressly reserved the right to make such provision in its
returns and to claim refunds, advance tax credits, credit of tax under Section 115JB
of the Income-tax Act, 1961 read with section 115JAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
ie. credit of minimum alternate tax, credit of dividend distribution tax, credit of
tax deducted at source, etc. if any, as may be required for the purposes
of/consequent to implementation of this Scheme, even if the prescribed time limits
for filing or revising such returns have lapsed without incurring any liability on
account of interest, penalty or any other sum. All compliances done by Transferor

Company will be considered as compliances by Transferee Company.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS TILL THE EFFECTIVE DATE
With effect from the Appointed Date and till the Effective Date:

KIPL shall carry on, and shall be deemed to have carried on, all the business,
activities, operations, and shall hold and stand possessed of and shall be deemed to
have held and stood possessed of the assets, properties and liabilities of KIPL, on

account of and / or on behalf of and / or for the benefit of and / or in trust for, the
VTL.

All the profits or incomes accruing or arising and all expenditure or losses arising or
incurred (including all taxes, if any, paid or accruing in respect of any profits and
income) by the KIPL shall, for all purposes, be treated and be deemed to be and

accrue as the profits or incomes, or as the case may be, expenditure or losses
(including taxes) of, the VTL.

Any of the rights, powers, authorities and privileges attached or related or
pertaining to the KIPL and exercised by or available to the KIPL, shall be deemed to
have been exercised for and on behalf of and as an agent for the VTL. Further, any of
the obligations, duties and commitments attached, relating or pertaining to KIPL
shall be deemed to have been undertaken or discharged for and on behalf of and as

an agent for the VTL.

CONSIDERATION

Upon coming into effect of the Scheme, and in consideration for the transfer and
vesting of KIPL with the VTL, the VTL, without any application or deed, issue and
allot 43,44,474 fully paid up new equity shares to the members of the KIPL whose

names appear in the register of members of the KIPL as on the Record Date , or to
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13.1

13.2

such of their respective heirs, executors, administrators or other legal
representatives or other successors in title as may be recognized by the Board of the
KIPL in proportion of the equity shares held by them in KIPL.

The New Equity Shares of the VTL to be issued pursuant to this Scheme shall rank
pari passu with the existing equity shares of the VTL.

The new Equity Shares will be listed on the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the
Transteree Company are listed without any further act or deed being an integral part

of the Scheme, subject to completing necessary formalities with the stock exchanges.

Any fraction arising on issue of equity shares to the members of the KIPL shall be

rounded off to the nearest integer.

The issue and allotment of New Equity Shares by the VTL, to the KIPL as provided
in this Scheme is an integral part thereof and shall be deemed to have been carried
out as if the procedure laid down under section 62(1)(¢) of the Act and any other

applicable provisions of the Act were duly complied with.

CANCELLATION OF EQUITY SHARES OF THE TRANSFEREE
COMPANY HELD BY THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the issued, subscribed and paid up share
capital of VTL shall be automatically cancelled and reduced by Rs.4,34,44,740 being

the face value of 43,44,474 equity shares held by KIPL in VTL, in terms of section 66
of the Act.

The said cancellation shall result in reduction of capital under section 66 of the
Act. However, since the aforesaid reduction is consequential and is proposed as an
integral part of the Scheme, the Transferee Company shall not be required to
undertake separate procedure under section 66 of the Act. Further, as the aforesaid
reduction does not result in either diminution of liability in respect of unpaid share
capital or payment to any shareholder of any paid up share capital, the provisions
of section 66 of the Act shall not be applicable. The order of the NCLT sanctioning
the scheme shall be deemed to be the Order under section 66 of the Act for the
purpose of confirming reduction. Further, the Transferee Company shall not be
required to add “and reduced” as a suffix to its name consequent upon such

reduction.
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ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE
COMPANY.

The Transferee Company shall account for the amalgamation in its books as per the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (IndAS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act and the accounting
treatment prescribed below, to the extent consistent with IndAS. Upon the Scheme
becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall account for the amalgamation in

its books as under -

All the asset and liabilities appearing in the books of accounts of the Transferor
Company shall be recorded by the Transferee Company at their respective carrying
values as appearing in the books of the Transferor Company. No adjustments shall
be made to reflect fair values, or recognize any new assets or liabilities. No

adjustments shall be made except for harmonizing accounting policies.

All reserves and surplus of the Transferor Company as on the Appointed Date shall
be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company at their existing carrying

amounts and in the same form in which they appear in the books of the Transferor

Company.

The equity shares of the Transferee Compaﬁy held by the Transferor Company shall
stand cancelled in accordance with Clause 13.1 of the Scheme and as a result
equivalent equity share capital of the Transferee Company and the book value of
investments held by the Transferor Company in the Transferee Company recorded

as per Clause 14.1 above shall stand cancelled.

The face value of New Equity Shares issued by the Transferee Company to the
shareholders of the Transferor Company pursuant to Clause 12.1 above shall be

credited to the Equity Share Capital Account of the Transferee Company.

The difference, if any, of the value of assets over the value of liabilities and reserves
transferred to the Transferee Company as stated above, after providing for
adjustments as stated above and the face value of New Equity Shares issued by the
Transferee Company shall be adjusted in the capital reserves of the Transferor
Company as recorded in the books of Transferee Company (to the extent available)

and the balance, if any, in the reserves and surplus of the Transferee Company.
SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

Subject to the terms of this Scheme, the transfer and vesting of the KIPL under this

Scheme shall not affect any transactions or proceedings already concluded on or
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after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, to the end and intent that the VTL
accepts and adopts all acts, deeds and things made, done and executed by the KIPL
as acts, deeds and things made, done and executed by or on behalf of the VTL.

BUSINESS UNTIL EFFECTIVE DATE

With effect from the date of approval of the Scheme by the respective boards and

upto and including the effective date:

1. KIPL and VTL shall carry on their businesses with reasonable diligence in the

same manner as the KIPL had been doing hitherto.

. KIPL and VTL shall be entitled to declare any dividends, whether interim or
final to their respective equity shareholders in respect of the period after the

appointed date and before the effective date;

iii. KIPL shall be deemed to have been carrying on and shall carry on its business
and activities and shall hold and stand possessed of the assets for and on

account of, and in trust for the VTL;

iv. all profits or income arising or accruing to the KIPL and all taxes paid thereon
(including but not limited to advance tax, tax deducted at source, minimum
alternate tax, dividend distribution tax, securities transaction tax, taxes
withheld/ paid in a foreign country, etc.) or losses arising or incurred by the
KIPL shall be treated as and deemed to be the profits or income, taxes or losses
of the VTL; and

v.  all loans raised and all liabilities and obligations incurred by the KIPL after the
Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date shall, subject to the terms of this
Scheme, be deemed to have been raised, used or incurred for and on behalf of
the VTL in which it shall vest in terms of this Scheme and to the extent they are
outstanding on the Effective Date, shall also, without any further act,
instrument or deed be and be deemed to become the debts, liabilities, duties

and obligations of the VTL;

PART — C GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS THAT WOULD BE
APPLICABLE TO THE SCHEME

COMBINATION AND INCREASE OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL OF
VTL

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the Authorized Share Capital of the VTL

shall automatically stand increased without any further act, deed or thing on the
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part of the VIL Company including payment of stamp duty and fees, if any payable
to the concerned Registrar of Companies under the Act, by the authorised share
capitél of the Transferor Company amounting to Rs. 4,00,000/- and consequently,
Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of VTL shall, without any further act,
instrument or deed, be and shall stand altered, modified and amended pursuant to
Sections 13, 14 and 61 of the Act as the case may be in the manner set out below and

be replaced by the following clause:

“The authorised share capital of the Company is Rs. 12,04,00,000/-
(Rupees Twelve Crores Four Lakhs Only) divided into 1,20,40,000 (One

Crore Twenty Lakhs Forty Thousand) FEquity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees
Ten)each.”

The approval of this Scheme by the shareholders of VTL shall be deemed to be the
approval for increase of the Authorised Share Capital of VTL, under applicable

provisions of the Act and any other consents and approvals required in this regard.

Pursuant to this Scheme, VTL shall file the necessary documents/ intimations as per
the provisions of the Act with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat or any other

applicable authority to record the change in the authorised share capital.
DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

On the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved

without being wound up.

APPLICATION TO THE TRIBUNAL

The Companies shall with all reasonable dispatch, make applications to the Tribunal
or such other appropriate authority under section 230 — 232 of the Act seeking orders
for dispensing with or convening, holding and conducting of the meetings of the
respective classes of the members and/or creditors of Companies as may be directed

by the Tribunal or such other appropriate authority.

On the Scheme being agreed to by the requisite majorities of the classes of the
members and/or creditors of the Companies as directed by the Tribunal or such other
appropriate authority, the Companies, if required, shall, with all reasonable dispateh,
apply to the Tribunal or such other appropriate authority for sanctioning the Scheme
under sections 230 to 232 of the Act, and for such other order or orders\, as the said
Tribunal or such other appropriate authority may deem fit for carrying this Scheme

into effect and for dissolution of the Transferor Company without winding-up.
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MODIFICATION / AMENDMENT TO THE SCHEME

On behalf of the Companies, the Board of respective companies, may consent, on
behalf of all persons concerned, to any modifications or amendments of the Scheme
or to any conditions or limitations that the Tribunal may deem fit to direct or
impose or which may otherwise be considered necessary, desirable or appropriate
by them (i.e, the Board) and solve all difficulties that may arise for carrying out the

Scheme and do all acts, deeds and things necessary for putting the Scheme into
effect.

For the purpose of giving effect to this Scheme or to any modification thereof, the
Board of Directors of the VTL may give and are authorised to give such directions

including directions for settling any question of doubt or difficulty that may arise.

CONDITIONALITY OF THE SCHEME
The Scheme is conditional upon and subject to the following:

The Scheme being approved by the requisite consent of the members and/or creditors

of the Companies as may be directed by the Tribunal.

The Transferee Company complying with the provisions of Circular No.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/ 2017/ 21 dated 10t March, 2017 issued by SEBI including any
modifications or amendments thereto or any other subsequent circular governing the

Scheme of Arrangements issued by SEBI from time to time.

The Transferee Company seeking approval of its shareholders through e-voting
provided that the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the number of votes cast by the
public shareholders in favour of the Scheme are more than the votes cast against it,
and the term ‘public’ shall carry the same meaning as defined under Rule 2 of the

Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1957.

The requisite consent, approval or permission of Appropriate Authority any other
statutory or regulatory authority, which by law may be necessary for the

implementation of this Scheme.

The sanction of the Tribunal under section 230 to 232 of the Act in favour of the
Companies under the said provisions and to the necessary order under section 232 of

the Act being obtained;

Certified copy of the order of the Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme being filed with the

Registrar of Companies at Gujarat by the Companies.

[ ]
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24.

EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF APPROVALS / SANCTIONS

In the event of any of the said sanctions and approvals referred to in the preceding
Clause not being obtained and/or the Scheme not being sanctioned by the Tribunal,
this Scheme shall stand revoked, cancelled and be of no effect, save and except in
respect of any act or deed done prior thereto as is contemplated hereunder or as to
any rights and/or liabilities which might have arisen or accrued pursuant thereto
and which shall be governed and be preserved or worked out as is specifically
provided in the Scheme or as may otherwise arise in law. Each party shall bear and

pay its respective costs, charges and expenses for and or in connection with the
Scheme.

COSTS, CHARGES & EXPENSES

All costs, charges, taxes including duties, levies and all other expenses, if any (save as
expressly otherwise agreed), incurred in carrying out and implementing this Scheme
and matters incidentals thereto, shall be borne by KIPL. It is further agreed that if
there is a deficit or surplus in the total expenses in relation to this scheme compared
to the amount of cash and bank balance (including amount refundable from Income
Tax department) held by the KIPL on the appointed date, the same shall be

reimbursed by or refunded to Mr. Kunjal L. Patel, the promoter of KIPL as the case
nay be,

MISCELLANEOUS

If any part of this Scheme hereof is invalid, ruled illegal by any Tribunal of competent
jurisdiction or unenforceable under present or future laws, then it is intention of
parties to the Scheme that such part shall be severable from the remainder of the
Scheme, and the Scheme shall not be affected thereby, unless the deletion of such part
shall cause this Scheme to become materially adverse to any party, in which case the
parties to the Scheme shall attempt to bring about a modification in the Scheme, as
will best preserve for such parties the benefits and obligations of the Scheme,

including but not limited to such part.
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ANNEXURE - G

Voltamp Transformers Limited
REPORT OF AUDIT COMRUTIEE OF vOLTAMP? TRANSFORMER LIMITED
ONTHE PROPOSED SCHEME

A mectirg of the Audit Commities of the Roard of Directors of VOLTAMF TRANSFORMER
LIMITED was hald on Manday ~11" May, 2020 at Makarpura, Vadedara, Gujarat — 390 014 to
consider, and if thought fit, to approve the Scheme of Amalgamation, proposcd by the
Company topether with the Valuation Repoert of Independent Chartered Accountant availed
by the Company in connection with the said Scheme.,

‘Tha following members were present at the Mesting:
1. Smt Neela A Shelat — Chairpersan
2. 5hri Kanubhai 5 Patel -Member
3. 5hri Ashish 5 Patel - Member
4, Shri Hitendra Ranka - Chartered Accountant - Registerad values - by lvitalian over
cob lerence call.

The tirall Schems of Amalpamezation was placed before the Meoting and the same was sipned
by the Chairman of the Committes “gr the purpose of identification. The members of the
Commitiee carafully sludied the entire Scheme and discussed it delail various provisions ol
the Scheme, After a prolonged discussion, the Commrittes unanirously formed opinion that
the proposed Scheme was 1 the best interest of the Company and its sharehalders,

Thereaftar & copy of the Valuallon Repaorl avaied by the Cumpany Irern CA Hitendra Ranka.,
Chartored Accountants, Ahrmedabad was placed before the Meeting and the same was signed
by the Chairman of the Committes for the purpase of identiflestion. The members of the
Cammitten studied the same and sfer 3 dersiled discussion with M. Hitendra Zanka wheo
had furnished the valuatlon reparl and was Invited al Lhe Meellng, the Cammlllee approved
the valuation report cated 107 May, 2020

Thorcafter, the Commities dacided o recommend the Schems of Amalgamation together
with the Valuation Report 10 the Board of direciors of the company.

ral
Place: Baroda For ‘.f\o}li;zimp Transformers Ltd
Date: 11.05.2020 .

S’anket Rathod
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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ANNEXURE - H
'KUNJAL INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U5100G)1373PTCO02415
Regd. Office: ‘NIRAMAYA’, Bhaili Raipura Road, Bhaili 351 410, Dist. Vadodara, Gujarat.
Email: Kunjal voltamp@hotmail.com Phone: +81 9601925644

REPORT UNDER SECTION 232{2}{C} OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 ADOPTED BY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF KUNJAL INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED AT ITS MEETING HELD ON 11 MAY 2020
AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE, EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
BETWEEN KUNJAL INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED {“KIPL" OR “COMPANY"} AND VOLTAMP
TRANSFORMERS UMITED {“VTL" OR “TRANSFEREE COMPANY'} AND THEIR RESPECTIVE

SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS {"SCHEME”} ON EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL
" PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS.

The Board of Director {“Beard”) of KIPL at its board mesting held on 11" May 2020 has approved the
Scheme under Secticns 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companles [Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016.

While deliberating the Scheme, the Board of the Company had, inter alia, cdnsidered the following:

a. Draft Scheme duly initialed by Directar of the Company for the purpose of identification;

h. Valuation report dated 10" May 2020, issued by CA Hitendra Rarka, registered valuer having
registration no. |BB/RV/06/2019/11695;

c. Fairness opinion report dated 11" May 2020, issued by Vivre Financial Services Private Limited a

category — | Merchant Banker, providing Fairness Opinien on the share exchange ratio as
recommanded by CA Hiterrdra Ranka, registared valuer, the valuer;

After considering the documents referred above, the Roard of Directors of the Company approved
the Scheme. '

As per section 232(2){c) of the Companies Act 2013, a report adopted by the Board of the Lotmpany
explaining effect of the Scheme on Shareholders, Key Managerial Personnel and Promoters Is
required to be circulated to the members or ciass members or creditors ar class of creditors, as the
case may he, for the meeting of the members or class members or creditors or class of creditors, as
the case may be, along with the notice convenlng such meeting.

Accordingly, as per secticn 232(2){c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the
Company in its meeting held on 11™ May, 2020 took on record the following Impact of the scheme
on Shareholders, Key Managerial Parsonnel and Promaters of the Company:

a. The Amalgamation will result in the Promoters (as defined in the Scherne} directly holding shares
in VTL, which will lead to simplification of shareholding structure and reduction in sharehalding

tires. The said Amalgamation shall, demenstrate direct commitment to and engagement with VTL
by Promoters;

" b. The Promoters (as defined in the Scheme} would continug to hold the same number of shares in
YTL, pre and post the Amalgamaticn;

¢. All costs, charges, taxes including duties, levies and all other expenses, if any (save as expressly
otherwise agreed), [neurred in cantying out and implementing this Scheme and matters
intidentals thereto, shall be borna by KLPLT$E|$PE:§%‘ wdeficit or surplus in the total expenses in

Ny &
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g.

All

relation to this scheme compared to the amount of cash and bank balanee {including amount
refundahle from Income Tax dopartment) held by the KIPL on the appointed date, the same shall
be reimbursed by or refunded to Mr. Kunial L. Patel, the Promoter of KIPL as the case may be.

. The Scheme also provides that the Promoters will indemnify, defend and hold harmless the

transferee company, its directors, employees, officers, representatives, or any other person

authorized by the transferee company for any liability, claim, or demand, which may devolve upon
the transferee company on accaunt of this Amalgamation.

. The Scheme provides that upon scheme become effective and in cansideration for the transfer and

vesting of KIPL with the VL, the VTL, without any application ar deed, issue and allot 43,44,474
fully paid up new equity shares to the members of the KIPL whose names appear in the register of
members of the KIPL as on the Record Date , or to such of their respective heirs, executors,
administrators or other legal representatives or other successars in title as may be recognized by
the Board af the KIPL in propartion of the equity shares held by them in KIPL and consequently, the
issued, suhscribed and paid up share capital of VTL shall be automatically cancelled and reduced
by Rs.4,34,44, 740 being the face value of 43,44,474 equity shares held by KIPL in VTL, in terms of
section 66 of the Act, without any further act or deed.

New Equity Shares issued by VTL to the shareholders of KiPL pursuant to the Scheme will be listed
without any further act or deed being an integral part of the Scheme, subject to campleting

necessary formalities with the stock exchanges and shall rank pori passu with the exlsting equity
shares of the VTL in all respect. '

Valuation report dated 10" May 2020, issued by CA Hitendra Ranka, registered valuer haﬁing
registration no. IBBI/RV/06/2019/11695, recommending the share exchange ratio for issuance of
equity shares by VTL, does not mentioned any speclal difflcuitles faced in the valuation; and

Upon the Scheme being éffect_ive, KLPL shall stand dissolved without following the procedure of
ending up/ wind up as prescribed under the applicable laws, '

the Directar and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, to the extent of

their share interest, if any, in the Company, are concerned or interested, financially in the scheme,

There will be no adverse effect of the said Scheme on the Shareholders, Key Managerial Personnel
and Promoters of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Director of
Kunjal Investments Private Limited

Dir

DIN : 00008354

Pla

Date - 11" May, 2020

4

Patel
ector

ce ' Vadodara
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Voltamp Transformers leﬂ:Bd

REPORT UNDER SECTION 232(2)(C} OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 ADOPTED BY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF VOLTAMP TRANSFORMERS LIMITED AT ITS MEETING HELD ON 11 MAY 2020 AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE, EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION BETWEEN
KUNIAL INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED {“KIPL” OR “TRANSFEROR COMPANY”) AND VOLTAMP
TRANSFORMERS LIMITED [“VTL" OR “COMPANY" OR “TRANSFEREE COMPANY"}) AND THEIR

RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDIFORS (“SCHEME”) ON EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY'

MANAGERIAL PERSONMEL, PROMOTERS.

The Board of Director [*Board”} of Company at its board meeting held an 11" May 2020 has approved
the Scheme under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Cempanles {Cempromlses, Arrangemeants and Amalgamations} Rules, 2016.

While deliberating the Scheme, the Board of the Company had, Inter alla, consldered the following:

2. Draft Scheme duly initialed by Company 3Secretary of the Company for the purpose of
identification;

b. Valuation repart dated 10™ May 2020, issued by CA Hltendra Ranka, registered valuer having
registration no. IBBI/ RW{}E,-"ZOIB,"HEBS

c. Falrness opinion raport dated 11' Ma'.r 2020, 1ssued by Vivro Financial Services Private Limited a
category — | Merchant Banker, providing Fairness Opinfon on the share exchange ratic as
recommended by CA Hitendra Ranka, registered valuer, the valuer;

d. Repoit of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors dated 11" May 2020;

After consldering the documents referred above, the Board of Directors of the Company appro'.red the
Schema.

As per section 232{2)(c) of the Cempanies Act 2013, a report adoptad by the Board of the Company
explaining affect of the Scheme on Sharehelders, Key Managerial Personnel and Promoters is required
to be circulated to the members or class members or creditors or class of creditors, as the case may
be, for the meeting of the members or class members or creditors or ciass of creditors, as the case
rnay be, along with the netice convening such meeting.

Accordingly, as per section 232(2}{c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the
Company in its meeting held on 11™ May, 2020 took on record the following impact of the scheme
on Shareholders, Key Managerial Personnel and Promoters of the Company:

a. The Amalgamation will ead to simplification of the shareholding structure and reduction of
shareholding tiers;

b, The Promaters (as defined in the Scheme) will continue to hold the same number of shares in
Lompany, pre and post the Amalgamation;

¢. All costs, charges, taxes including duties, levies and all other expenses, if any [save as expressly
atherwlse agreed), incurred 1n carrying out and implementing this Scheme and matters incidentals
thereto, shall be borne by KIPL. If there is a deficit or surplus in the total expenses in relation to
this scheme compared to the amount of cash and bank balance (including amount refundable from
Income Tax department) held by the KIPL on the appointed date, the same shall be reumbursed by
or refunded to Mr. Kunjal L. Patel, the Promoter of KIPL as the case may be,
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d. The Scheme alsa provides that the Promoters will indemnify, defend and hold harmless the

Company, its directers, employees, officers, representatives, or any other person authorized by the

Company for any liability, claim, or demand, which may devolve upon on account of this
Amalgamation.

. The Scheme provides that upon scheme become effective and in consideration for the transfer and

vesting of KIPL with the Company, the Company, without any application or deed, issue and allot
43,44.474 fully paid up new equity shares to the members of the KiPL whose names appear in the
régister of members of the KIPL as on the Record Date , or to such of their respective heirs,
executors, administrators or other legal representatives or other successors in title as may be
recognized by the Board of the KIPL in proportion of the equity sharaes held by them in KIPL and
consequently, the issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of Company shall be automatically
cancelled and reduced by Rs.4,34,44,740 being the face value of 43,44,474 equity shares held by
KIPL in Company, in terms of section 66 of the Act, without any further act or deedl.

. New Equity Shares issued by Company to the shareholders of KIPL pursuant ta the Scheme will be

listed without any furthar act or deed being an integral part of the Schemae, subject to completing
necessary formalities with the stock exchanges and shall rank pari passu with the existing equity

shares of the Company in all respect.

g. Valuatlon report dated 107 May 2020, issued by CA Hitendra Ranka, reglstered valuer having

registration no. IBBI/RV/06/2019/11695, recommending the share exchange ratio for issuance of
aguity shares by VTL, does not méntianed any special difficulties faced in the valuation; and

. The pre-amalgamation and post amalgamation sharehalding pattern of the Company based an the

share exchange ratio shali be as under:

Shareholding pattern Pre - Amalgamation Post- Amalgamation

No.of Shares | % of holding ~__No. of Shares "% of holding
Promoter 53,58,561 50.00 50,58,561 50.00 ]
Public 50,58,559 50.00 50,58,55% 50.00
TOTAL 1,01,17,120 100.00 |  1,01,17,120 160.00

All the Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, to the extent of
their share interest, if any, in the Company, are concerned or interested, financially in the scheme.

There will be no adverse effect of the said Scheme on the Sharehalders, Xey Managerial Personnel
and Promoters of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directar of

Uoltampd{fmmers Limited,

K 5 Patel,

Chairman and Managing Director

DIN : 00003395
Place ; vadodsara

Date ; 11% May, 2020
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KUNJAL INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN:U65100G]1973PTC002415)

UNAUDITED STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

For the period For the year
Particulars Note ended ended
No 31st December, 2020 31st March, 2020
Z ¥

INCOME
Revenue from operations 12 16,36,695 57,05,078
Other income 13 11,21,61,680 16,88,48,195
Total revenue 11,37,98,375 17,45,53,272
EXPENSES

(a) Employee benefits expense 14 - 21,93,268

(b) Depreciation and amortisation expense 7&8 - 24,38,978

(c) Other expenses 15 5,31,02,327 36,92,033
Total expenses 5,31,02,327 83,24,279
Profit before tax 6,06,96,047 16,62,28,993
Tax expense:

(a) Current tax expense for current year 1,28,55,482 59,37,870

(b) Income tax expense of earlier year - 1,70,829

(c) MAT credit reversal - 1,28,42,862

1,28,55,482 1,89,51,561

Profit for the year 4,78,40,565 14,72,77,432
Earnings per equity share Basic & Diluted- Par Value X 100 per share 37,879 1,13,203
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 1to2

4

As per Our report of even date
For C N K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 101961W/W-100036

focecee K

Alok Shah

Partner

Mem No. 042005

Vadodara, 25th March, 2021

oA danalie Pt

Kunjal L. Patel Taral K. Patel
(Director) (Director)
DIN:00008354 DIN:00023066

For Kunjal Investments Private Limited

Vadodara, 25th March, 2021
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Revenue recognition:

(i) Interest income

Interest income is accounted on accrual basis.
(ii) Rent Income
Rental Income is recognized on time proportionate basis over the period of rent.

2.6 Other income:
Dividend income
Dividend Income is accounted for when the right to receive it is established.
2.7 Investment property:
Investment property as defined in Accounting Standard 13- Accounting for Investments, is
accounted in accordance with the Cost model prescribed by Accounting Standard 10- Property, Plant
and Equipment and accordingly depreciation has been provided on Investment properties held by
the company based on the useful life of Investment property.
2.8 Investments:
Investment has been classified as per “Non-Banking Financial company - Non systematically
important Non-Deposit taking company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016” as under.
(@) Non Current Investments:
Long term investments have been valued at cost. Diminutions in the value of Investments which
are not temporary in nature have been provided.
|(b) Current Investments:
(i) Quoted current investments are valued at cost or market value whichever is lower.
(i) Unquoted investments in the unit of mutual funds are valued at Cost or the net asset value
declared by the mutual fund in respect of each particular year whichever is lower.
2.9 Earnings per share:
Basic Earnings Per Share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
2.10 Taxes on income:
Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic
benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognized
as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it
will flow to the Company.
Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income
and the accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods.
211 Provisions and contingencies:

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which
a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to
their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at
the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in Notes to the Financial Statements.




212

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in
hand and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

213

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the Indirect Method, where by net profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash
receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash
flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities are segregated.

214

Prudential Norms pertaining to NBFCs of Reserve Bank of India:
The Company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition, accounting
standards, asset classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to in terms

of Non-Banking Financial company - Non systematically important Non-Deposit taking company
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.




KUNJAL INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the unaudited standalone financial statements

Note No-3 Share capital
As at 31st December, 2020 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars Number of z Number of z
shares shares
(a) Authorised
Equity shares of Rs. 100/~ each with voting rights 4,000 4,00,000 4,000 4,00,000
(b) Issued Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of Rs. 100/ - each with voting rights 1,263 1,26,300 1,263 1,26,300
Total 1,263 1,26,300 1,263 1,26,300
Note No-3 (i) Reconciliation of the Number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the
reporting period:
i Opening . Closing
Particulars Balance Fresh issue Buy back Balance
Equity shares with voting rights
Year period ended 31st December, 2020
- Number of shares 1,263 - - 1,263
- Amount %) 1,26,300 - - 1,26,300
Year ended 31 March, 2020
- Number of shares 1,301 - 38 1,263
- Amount (%) 1,30,100 - 3,800 1,26,300

Note No- 3 (i) The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100/-.
Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of|
equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential
amounts, if any. The distribution will be proportional to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Note No- 3(iii) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5 % shares :

As at 31st December, 2020 As at 31st March, 2020
Number of | % holding in | Number of | % holding in
h f Sharehold
Classes of Shares/Name of Sharcholder shares held | that class of { shares held | that class of
shares shares
Equity Shares with voting rights
Kunjal L. Patel 1,257 99.52% 1,257 99.52%

Note No- 3(iv) Details of Shares bought back by the Company during the previous year ended on 31st March, 2020 :
The Board of Directors of the Company had approved the proposal for Buy-back of Equity Shares at its thier meeting held on 24th February, 2020,
and the same was approved by the members in furtherance to the said approval, on 29th February, 2020, The Company completed the settlement for
Buy-back of 38 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each (representing 2.92 % of total pre Buy-back paid up Equity Capital) from the shareholders by way of a
tender offer at a price of Rs. 42,06,647 /- per Equity Share for an aggregate amount of Rs. 15,98,52,586/- in accordance with the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013. The details of the same are as under:

No of Shares| Face Value | Total Face | Premium per TOt.a .
Year Premium | Grand Total
bought back | per Share Value Share
Value
2019-20 38 100 3,800 42,06,547 [ 15,98,48,786| 15,98,52,586

[ 1]




KUNJAL INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the unaudited standalone financial statements

Note No-4 Reserves and surplus

As at As at
31st December, 2020 | 31st March, 2020
Particulars
T 4
(a) Capital Reserve
Opening balance/ Closing Balance 20,64,824 20,64,824
(b) Capital Redemption Reserve (on account of Buy back of shares
during the year ended 31st March, 2020)
Opening balance 3,800 -
Add: Transfer during the year (Refer Note 3(iv)) - 3,800
Closing balance 3,800 3,800
(c) General Reserve
Opening balance - 1,30,00,801
Less: Utilised for Buy Back of Shares from Surplus (Refer Note 3(iv)) - 1,30,00,801
Closing balance - -
(d) Statutory Reserve Created under section 451C of RBI Act
Opening balance 15,39,69,853 12,45,14,366
Add: Transfer during the year 95,68,113 2,94,55,486
Closing balance 16,35,37,967 15,39,69,853
(d) Surplus
Opening balance 51,61,87,837 58,24,56,049
Add: Profit for the year as per Statement of Profit & Loss 4,78,40,565 14,72,77,432
Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserve created u/s 45IC of RBI Act 95,68,113 2,94,55,486
Less: Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve (Refer Note 3(iv)) - 3,800
Less: Utilised for Buy Back of Shares (Refer Note 3(iv)) - 14,68,47,985
Less: Utilised for Provision of Tax on Buy Back of Shares (Refer Note - 3,72,38,373
3(iv))
Less: Utilised for Dividend Distribution 5,93,61,000 -
Closing balance 49,50,99,289 51,61,87,837
Total 66,07,05,881 67,22,26,314




KUNJAL INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the unaudited standalone financial statements

Note No-5 Other Current Liabilities

As at As at
Particulars 31st December, 2020 | 31st March, 2020
Z z
(i) Statutory dues - -
(if)Other expenses payables 5,08,73,764 1,06,592
Total 5,08,73,764 1,06,592
Note No-6 Short-term Provisions
As at As at
Particulars 31st December, 2020 | 31st March, 2020
Z Z
(i) Contingent Provision for Standard Assets (refer Note 21(b)) - -
(ii) Income tax payable (net) 3,54,248 -
(iii) Tax on Buy Back of Shares - 3,72,38,373
‘ Total 3,54,248 3,72,38,373
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KUNJAL INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the unaudited standalone financial statements

Note No- 8 Non-Current Investments

As at As at
Particulars 31st December, 2020 31st March, 2020
4 4
(a) Investment Properties
(i) Office at G-3,Ravija Plaza, Opp: Rambaug, Shilaj Road, Thaltej, Ahmedabad - 1,47,07,572
Less : - Depreciation Expenses - (5,19,194)
Less : - Disposal - (1,41,88,378)
(ii) Office at B- 803,Sapath Hexa,Opp:Gujarat High Court,S5.G.Road, Ahmedabad - 1,26,18,618
Less : - Depreciation Expenses - (4,45,451)
Less : - Disposal - (1,21,73,167)
(iti) Office at 301 to 306, Ozone, Sarabhai Campus, Vadodara - 2,45,45,215
Less : - Depreciation Expenses - (8,47,921)
Less : - Disposal - (2,36,97,294)
(A) = =
Long term at Cost, unless otherwise specified
(b) Other Investments (quoted)- Non trade
(i) Investment in equity instruments (fully paid)
43,44,474 (43,44,474) Equity shares of Voltamp Transformers Limited of ¥ 10 each 65,59,24,784 65,59,24,784
(B) 65,59,24,784 65,59,24,784
Total Investments (Net) [ A+B] 65,59,24,784 65,59,24,784
Aggregate market value of quoted investments 5,41,69,07,407 3,84,48,59,490

[ 5]




KUNJAL INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the unaudited standalone financial statements

Note No- 9 Long-term Loans and Advances

As at As at
Particulars 31st December, 2020 | 31st March, 2020
¥ ¥
Unsecured, considered good
(A) Income Tax Receivable 36,93,427 46,15,177
Total 36,93,427 46,15,177
Note No- 10 Current Investments
As at Asat
Particulars 31st December, 2020 | 31st March, 2020
¥ T
Current Investments - Unquoted, Non Trade
(At lower of cost and fair value, unless otherwise stated)
(i) Investments in Mutual Funds
Nil (64,216.314) Units - Unifi AIF Class A - Series Dec'2017 - 1,00,00,000
Nil (65,184.108) Units - Unifi AIF Class A - Series Oct'2017 - 80,41,222
Nil (Nil)Units ICICI Prudential Liquid Fund - Direct Plan - 1,14,63,709
Total - 2,95,04,930
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments - 2,95,04,930
Note No-11 Cash and Bank balances
As at As at
Particulars 31st December, 2020 | 31st March, 2020
¥ T
(a) Cash on hand 2412 4,424
(b) Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 31,77,853 1,96,48,263
(C) Other Balances
(i) Fixed deposits with Bank having maturity of less than 12 months 4,92,61,717 -
Total 5,24,41,982 1,96,52,687

[ ]




KUNJAL INVESTMENTS PVT. LTD.

Notes forming part of the unaudited standalone financial statements

Note No-12 Revenue From Operations

For the period For the year
Particulars . S
31st December, 2020} 31st March, 2020
Z z
Interest[Refer Note-(i) below] 16,36,695 57,05,078
Total 16,36,695 57,05,078
Note No-12(i) Interest Income Comprises Of:
For the period For the year
Particul ended ended
artreuiars 31st December, 2020| 31st March, 2020
Z Z
(a) Interest on other deposits 10,39,695 19,43,882
(b) Interest income from long term investments - 37,61,19
(c) Interest Income on Income tax refund 5,97,000 -
Total 16,36,695 57,05,078
Note No-13 Other Income
For the period For the year
Particulars Rl S
31st December, 2020 | 31st March, 2020
Z Z
(a) Dividend income from:
(i) Current Investments 73,675 36,97,710
(ii) Long-term Investments 10,86,11,850 9,00,39,580
(b) Net Gain on sale of :
(i) Current Investments 33,58,695 2,48,47,162
(ii)Long-term Investments - 3,29,31,779
(c) Rent Income (Refer note 20(B)) - 52,56,560
(d) Balances earlier written off now written back(net) 117,460 3,30,307
(e) Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipments - 1,16,95,524
(f) Reversal of provisions on standard assets - 49,572
11,21,61,680 16,88,48,195

L&}




KUNJAL INVESTMENTS PVT. LTD.

Notes forming part of the unaudited standalone financial statements

Note No-14 Employee Benefits Expense

For the period
ended For the year
Particulars 31st December, ended
2020 31st March, 2020
g £ 4
Salaries and wages S 21,93,268
Total - 21,93,268
Note No-15 Other Expenses
For the period
ended For the year
Particulars 31st December, ended
2020 31st March, 2020
¥ k4
Insurance - 1,66,438
Rates and taxes 2,012 1,00,275
Conveyance and travelling - 5,76,898
Repairs & maintenance
-Others - 1,32,133
Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure(Refer note 21(c) 14,88,000 5,50,000
Legal and professional 25,370 10,40,723
Fund management charges - 27,723
Payments to auditors
Statutory audit fees 28,900 95,000
Fees for Certification and Tax matters - 5,95,000
Security Charges - 2,22,128
Miscellaneous expenses 41,621 1,85,715
Merger Expenses 515,16,424 -
Total 5,31,02,327 36,92,033




CN K & A ssociates LLP C - 201 - 202, Shree Siddhi Vinayak Complex, Opp. Alkapuri Side Railway Station,
Faramji Road, Alkapuri, Vadodara - 390 005.

Ph.: +91-265-2343483, 2354359
Email : alok@cnkindia.com

Chartered Accountants

Report on Review of Interim Financial Information

To The Board of Directors of
Kunjal Investments Private Limited

1. Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying Standalone Balance Sheet of Kunjal Investments
Private Limited (“the company”) as of December 31, 2020 and the related Standalone
Statements of Profit & Loss for the nine months period then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies. Management of the company are responsible for the
preparation of the Statement in accordance with the recognition and measurement
principles laid down in Accounting Standard 25 “Interim Financial Reporting” (AS 25)
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued
thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility
is to express a conclusion on this interim financial information based on our review.

2. Scope of Review

We conducted our review in accordance with Standard on Review Engagements (SRE)
2410, “Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of
the Entity”. A review of interim financial information consists of making inquiries,
primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying
analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an
audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing and consequently does not
enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that
might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

3. Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the
accompanying interim financial information does not present fairly, in all material respects
the state of affairs of the Company as at December 31, 2020, and of its results of operations

for the nine months period then ended in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

For CNK & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

WNumber: 101961W /W-100036

Alok Shah

Partner

Membership No. 042005

Date: 25th March, 2021

Place: Vadodara

UDIN: 2|0 4200SAPAAEU 2344

HO : Mistry Bhavan, 3rd Floor, Dinshaw Vachha Road, Churchgate, Mumbai - 400 020. Tel : +91-22-6623 0600

[ 9]




VOLTAMP TRANSFORMERS LIMITED
CIN: L31100G]1967PLC001437
Registered Office : Makarpura, Vadodara - 390014, Gujarat, India
Email : voltamp@voltamptransformers.com Website: www.voltamptransformers.com
Phone : +91 265 2642011/12, 3041403 /480 Fax: 2646774, 3041499
STATEMENT OF UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND NINE MONTH ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

1 Revenu

fa) Revenue From Operations 17,574.98 16,024.58 25,132.72 40,833.30 63,354.50 85,857.57|
(b) Other Income 2,638.14 1,561.68 1,257.55 6,441.01 2,923.15 1,456.23
Total income ~20,213.12 17,586.26 26,390.27 47,274.31 66,277.65 87,313.80
2 Expenses
(a) Cost of materials consumed 15,252.55 11,544.12 17,179.09 32,046.66 50,213.65 66,678.81
(b} Changes in Inventories of Finished goods, Stock-in- (1,478.70) 312.70 1,920.97 {1,065.54) (1,643.28) (1,513.48)
Trade and work-in-progress .

() Employee benefits expense 838.41 785.77 1,207.55 2,406.08 2,723.21 3,329.46
(d) Finance costs 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.01 0.46 0.46
(e} Depreciation and amortization expense 226.99 219.65 243.53 663.61 640,53 899,24
{f) Other expenses : 1,314.51 1,192.89 1,784.93 3,322.44 4,872.36 6,583.71
Total expenses (2a to 2f) 16,153.76 14,055.13 22,336.11 37,373.26 56,806.93 75,978.20
Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax 4,059.36 3,531.13 4,054.16 9,901.05 9,470.72 11,335.60
Profit before tax 4,059.36 3,531.13 4,054.16 9,901.05 9,470.72 11,335.60

Tax expense
(i) Current tax 573.51 720.73 902.53 1,518.65 2,072.80 2,990.48
(ii) Deferred tax 279.80 (170.02) (352.11) 266.94 (385.71) (619.57)
(iii) Income Tax of earlier years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.98
Total Tax Expenses 853.31 550.71 550.42 1,785.59 1,687.09 2,397.89
6 |NetProfit/ (Loss) for the period (4-5) 3,206.05 2,980.42 3,503.74 8,115.46 7,783.63 8,937.71

7 Other Comprehensive income / (Expenses)
(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(i) Remeasurement of Defined benefit plans (13.70) (13.70) 0.47 (41.11) 1.42 (54.82)
(if) Equity instruments through other comprehensive 2,34 0.87| (0.93) 3.53 136 (3.96)
income

(b) Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss

(i) Remeasurement of Defined benefit plans 3.45 345 (0.12) 10.35 (0.36) 13.80
(ii) Equity instruments through other comprehensive (0.18) 0.00 (0.84) (0.18) (0.84) 112
income
Total other comprehensive Income / (Expenses) (8.09) (9.38) (1.42) (27.41) 1.58 (43.86)
8 Total Comprehensive Income for the period (6+7) 3,197.96 2,971.04 3,502.32 8,088.05 7,785.21 8,893.85
9  |Paid-up Equity share capital of Rs. 10 each 1,011.71 1,011.71 1,011.71 1,011.71 1,011.71 1,011.71
10 |Earnings per share (of Rs. 10/- each) (not annualised):
fa) Basic 31.68 29.46 34.63 80.22 76.94] 88.34
(b) Diluted 31.68 29.46 34.63 80.22 76.94 88.34

See accompanying notes to the Financial Results

[o0 ]



Notes :

(1) The above unaudited results for quarter ended 31st December, 2020 have been reviewed by audit committee and approved by Board of Directors at their meeting held on 11th
February, 2021. The statutory Auditors have carried out Limited Review of the above financial results for the quarter ended 31st December, 2020.

(2
(3

The activities of the Company relate to only one segment i.e. Electrical Transformers.

The Company has filed an application with RBI and Stock Exchanges BSE & NSE for obtaining 'No Objection Certificate' to proceed further for the Scheme of Amalgamation (the

"Scheme") between Voltamp Transformers Limited ("VTL" or "Company”) and Kunjal Investments Private Limited ("KIPL") under Sections 230 to 232 read with section 66 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("2013 Act"). The Company has received NOC from BSE Ltd, National Stock Exchange of India Ltd and Reserve Bank of
India. Draft scheme was also forwarded to SEBI for observation and Company is awaiting for observation letter from SEBI to proceed further in the matter.

4)

investments are accounted as part of Other Income. The break up of the reported figures are arrived as per working given hereunder

As per the Ind AS 109 - 'Financial Instruments', the investment of the Company are valued at market prices and the difference between the cost and market value of the

(X In Lakhs)
Quarter ended Quarter ended Quarter ended Nine Month Nine Month Year ended
Particulars 31st December, | 30th September | 31st December, ended 31st ended 31st 31st March,
2020 2020 2019 December, 2020 | December, 2019 2020
Other Income (A) 2,638.14 1,561.68 1,257.55 6,441.01 2,923.15 1,456.23
llj;;gil?é)(loss) arising on financial asset designated as at 136293 228.65 524.54 344637 1,009.02 (984.13)
Adjusted Other Income (A-B) 1,275.21 1,333.03 733.01 2,994.65 1,914.13 2,440.36

(5)

During the third quarter, Company’s operations further recovered from the economic slowed down caused by Covid-19 pandemic. Company expects operations will be normalized

in.due course of time. Due to cumulative effect of disruption, results for this quarter are not comparable with those for the previous quarter and corresponding quarter of the

previous year.

(6)

DATE: 11th February, 2021
PLACE: Vadodara

For Volta)

Transformers Limited

oL,

Kunjal L. Patel

The figures for the corresponding previous periods have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever considered necessary to confirm to the figures represented in the current period.

Vice Chairman and Managing Director

[ 1]



VOLTAMP TRANSFORMERS LIMITED

UNAUDITED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED 31st DECEMBER, 2020

ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

For the nine months

For the nine months

ended ended LT
Particulars Dec 31, 2020 Dec 31,2019 Marcl;: 1), 2020
) X
Revenue From Operations 40,833.30 63,354.50 85,857.57
Other Income 6,441.01 2,923.15 1,456.23
Total Income 47,274.32 66,277.65 87,313.80
EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 32,046.66 50,213.65 66,678.81
Changes in Inventories of Finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and work-in-process (1,065.54) (1,643.28) (1,513.48)
Employee benefits expense 2,406.08 2,723.21 3,329.46
Finance costs 0.01 0.46 0.46
Depreciation and amortization expense 663.61 640.53 899.24
Other expenses 3,322.44 4,872.36 6,583.71
Total expenses 37,373.26 56,806.93 75,978.20
Profit before tax 9,901.05 9,470.72 11,335.60
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 1,518.65 2,072.80 2,990.48
(2) Deferred tax 266.94 (385.71) (619.57)
(3) Income Tax of earlier years 26.98
Profit for the year 8,115.47 7,783.63 8,937.71
Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurement of Defined benefit plans ) (41.11) 1.42 (54.82)
- Equity instruments through other comprehensive income 3.53 1.36 (3.96)
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurement of Defined benefit plans 10.35 (0.36) 13.80
- Equity instruments through other comprehensive income 0.18 |- 0.84 1.12
Total other comprehensive Profit/(Loss ) (27.41) 1.58 (43.86)
Total comprehensive income for the period 8,088.05 7,785.21 8,893.85
Earnings per equity share
(1) Basic 80.22 76.94 88.34
(2) Diluted 80.22 76.94 88.34

Place: Vadodara
Date: 11/02/2021
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K.L. PATEL

VICE CHAIRMAN &
MANAGING DIRECTCR

ANSFORMERS LTD.
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VOLTAMP TRANSFORMERS LIMITED

UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315t DECEMBER, 2020

ALL AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

s As at As at Asat March 31,
Nl(-)- Particulars Dec 31,2020 | Dec31,2019 2020
] &) &) )
ASSETS
(1) |Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 5,291.35 5,633.37 5,671.53
(b) Capital work-in-progress 597.04 - 121.78
(c) Intangible assets 54.27 118.18 100.41
(d) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 54,970.67 45,539.10 41,707.81
(ii) Other financial assets 1,513.87 1,425.37 1,728.20
(e) Deferred tax assets (net) - 6.70 254.72
(f) Other non-current assets 113.54 127.79 242.46
(2) |Current assets
(a) Inventories 14,085.69 11,718.76 11,554.98
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments - - 3,684.63
(ii) Trade receivables 6,615.64 14,672.96 15,028.39
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 513.70 71.08 564.19
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above 244.57 234.08 35.72
(v) Loans 42494 187.93 28.41
(vi) Other financial assets 639.54 525.88 303.33
(¢) Current tax assets 21.79
(d) Other current assets 344.59 233.64 661.37
Total Assets 85,409.40 80,516.61 81,687.93
(1) |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 1,011.71 1,011.71 1,011.71
(b) Other Equity 79,369.01 72,701.61 73,810.23
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 80,380.72 73,713.32 74,821.94
LIABILITIES
{2) |Non-Current liabilities
(a) Provisions 1,054.30 848.90 803.69
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 1.87 - e
(3) |Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade payables
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - 184.37
- Total outstar.ldmg dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 2.495.44 2,444.54 ‘ 505.89
small enterprises
(ii) Other financial liabilities 893.81 1,393.45 232.82
(b) Other current liabilities 380.44 1,532.47 4,361.05
(c) Provisions 465.70 583.93 770.80
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - 262.88 e 7.37
Total Liabilities 5,028.68 6,803.28 6,865.99
Total Equity and Liabilities 85,409.40 80,516.60 81,687.93

Place: Vadodara
Date: 11/02/2021

FOR VOLTAMP TRANSFORMERS LTD.

Mok

K.L. PATEL
VICE CHAIRMAN &
MANAGING DIRFC™ ©
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R 04 PR N 1 C 201 - 202, Shree Siddhi Vinayak Complex, Opp. Alkapuri Side Railway Siati
'@ 'N <& Associates LLP “ ORI Siddhi Vinayak Complex, Opp. Alkapuri Side Railway Station,
Faramji Road, Alkapuri, Vadodara - 390 605,

Chartered Accountants

Ph. . 191-265-2343483, 2354359
Email : alok@cnkindia.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT ON UNAUDITED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL RESULTS AND YEAR TO

DATE RESULTS OF THE COMPANY PURSUANT TO THE REGULATION 33 OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 (AS AMENDED)

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF VOLTAMP TRANSFORMERS LIMITED

We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of Unaudited Financial results of Voltamp Transformers -
Limited (“the Company”) for the quarter ended 31st December, 2020 and the year-to-date results for the
period from 1st April, 2020 to 31st Decémber, 2020 (“the Statement”) attached herewith, being submitted

by the Company pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, as amended (the “Listing Regulations”).

This statement, which is the responsibility of the Company's Management and approved by the Board of
Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in
Indian Accounting Standard 34 "Interim Financial Reporting' ("Ind AS 34"), prescribed under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in
compliance with Regulation 33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Our responsﬂmhty is to express a conclusion on the statement
based on our review.

We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Eﬁgagements
(SRE) 2410 "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the
Entity", issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This standard requires that we plan and
perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the financial statement is free of material
misstatement. A review of interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons
~ responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A
review is substantially less in.scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing

and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant
matters that might be identified in as audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
the accompanying Statement of unaudited financial results prepared in accordance with recognition and
measurement principles laid down in the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) specified
‘under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and
other accounting principie yenerally accepied in india, has not disclosed the informaton required to be

disclosed in terms of Listing Regulations, including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it
 contains any material misstatement.

For CNK & Associétes LLY
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 101961W / W- 100036

Hpeee K o

Alok Shah

Partner

Membership No. 042005
Place: Vadodara

Date: 11t February, 2021
UDIN: 21042005AAAADHb54%

HO : Mistry Bhavan, 3rd Floor, Dinshaw Vachha Road, Churchgate, Mumbai - 400 020, Tel : +91-22-6623 0600
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ANNEXURE - J

ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS

This Document contains information pertaining to unlisted entity involved in the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation
between Kunjal Investments Private Limited (“Transferor Company” or “KIPL”) and Voltamp Transformers Limited ( “Transferee
Company” or “VTL”) and their respective shareholders and creditors pursuant to Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 framed thereunder (“Scheme”).
This Abridged Prospectus/Information Document has been prepared in terms of the requirements specified in SEBI Circular
No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10,2017, asamended (“SEBI Circular™).

THIS INFORMATION DOCUMENT CONTAINS 6 PAGES. PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU HAVE RECEIVED ALL THE PAGES.
Kunjal Investments Private Limited
CIN:U65100GJ1973PTC002415
Registered Office and Corporate Office:
NIRAMAYA, Bhaili Raipura Road, Bhaili Vadodara - 391410, Gujarat, India.
Contact Person : Shri Kunjal Patel,
Telephone : +91-9601925646; Email : Kunjal_voltamp@hotmail.com

PROMOTERS OF KIPL

Shri Kunjal Lalitkumar Patel and Smt. Taral Kunjal Patel

SCHEME DETAILS, LISTING AND PROCEDURE

The Scheme of Amalgamation is presented under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 framed thereunder providing for amalgamation
of Kunjal Investments Private Limited (“Transferor Company” or “KIPL”) with Voltamp Transformers Limited (“Transferee
Company” or “VTL”) (“Scheme”). The Scheme also provides for various other matters consequential or otherwise integrally
connected therewith. Upon the Scheme coming into effect and without any further application, act or deed, the Transferee
Company shall, in consideration of the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company, issue and
allot, 43,44,474 (Forty Three Lakhs Forty Four Thousand Four Hundred and Seventy Four) fully paid up equity shares of VTL
to the members of KIPL whose names appear in the register of members of KIPL as on the Record Date in proportion to the
equity shares held by them in KIPL as a consideration for the proposed Amalgamation (hereinafter referred to as the “New
Equity Shares” or “Share Exchange Ratio”) and 43,44,474 (Forty Three Lacs Forty Four Thousand Four Hundred Seventy Four)
equity shares of the Transferee Company held by the Transferor Company, shall be cancelled without any act, deeds or
instrument.

The New Equity Shares (issued by the Transferee Company to the relevant equity shareholders of the Transferor Company)
will be listed and admitted for trading on the National Stock Exchanges of India Limited (“NSE”) and the BSE Limited (“BSE”).

PROCEDURE

The procedure with respect to publicissue/offer would not be applicable as the Scheme does not involve issue of any equity
shares to public at large. The issue of equity shares by the Transferee Company is only to the shareholders of the Transferor
Company who are also promoters of KIPL, in accordance with the Scheme. Hence, the procedure with respect to GID (General
Information Document) is Not Applicable.

ELIGIBILITY FOR THE ISSUE

Whether the company is compulsorily required to allot at least 75% of the net public offer to public, to qualified institutional
buyers —Not Applicable

INDICATIVE TIMELINE

The Information Document is issued pursuant to the Scheme and is not an offer to public at large. The time frame cannot be
established with absolute certainty, as the Scheme is subject to approvals from regulatory authorities, including the
Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”).

GENERAL RISKS

NOT APPLICABLE

PRICE INFORMATION OF MERCHANT BANKER/ LEAD MANAGER

Not Applicable




RATIONALE FOR THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION

The Scheme shall achieve the following:

i The amalgamation will lead to simplification of the shareholding structure and reduction of shareholding tiers and
demonstrate promoters’ direct commitment to and engagement with VTL. The amalgamation shall have no adverse
implications for KIPL, VTL or Public Shareholders of VTL.

ii. The promoter group cumulatively will continue to hold the same number and also same percentage of shares in VTL, pre and
post amalgamation. There will be no change in the financial position of the transferee company.

iii.  Reduction in number of entities will lead to apparent and flexible group structure and aligned promoter shareholding; and

iv.  The Scheme provides that the promoters will indemnify, defend and hold harmless the transferee company, its directors,
employees, officers, representatives, or any other person authorized by the transferee company for any liability, claim, or
demand, which may devolve upon the transferee company on account of thisamalgamation.

INDEX OF CONTENT
Sr. No. Particulars Page No.
1) Promoters of KIPL 97
2) Business Model / Business Overview and Strategy 97
3) Board of Directors of KIPL 98
4) Statutory Auditors of KIPL 98
5) Objects of the Issue 98
6) Shareholding Pattern 98
7) Audited Financials of KIPL 99
8) Internal Risk Factors 100
9) Summary of Outstanding Litigations, Claims and Regulatory Action 100
10) Any Other Important Information 100
11) Declaration 100




PROMOTERS OF KIPL

ShriKunjal Lalitkumar Patel

ShriKunjal Lalitkumar Patel aged 48 years is the promoter of the Company. He is associated with the Company since 1998.
He has over 25 years of experience in general management of the Company.

Smt. Taral Kunjal Patel

Smt. Taral Kunjal Patel aged 45 years is the promoter of the Company. She is associated with the Company since 1998. She
has years of experience in social wellness, charitable activities, Life Skill Development and Human Resource.

BUSINESS MODEL / BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND STRATEGY |

Business Overview

KIPLis a private limited company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, originally incorporated
in the name of “Hari Steel Private Limited” on 23“October 1973, bearing registration number 2415 issued by the Registrar
of Companies, Gujarat and subsequently the name has been changed to present name w.e.f. 07" January, 2010. The
registered office of KIPL is situated at NIRAMAYA, Bhaili Raipura Road, Bhaili, Vadodara - 391410, Gujarat, India.

The main objects of KIPL as set out in its Memorandum of Association, inter alia, include:

1

To carry on business of an investment Company, and to invest the capital and other moneys of the Company in the
purchase of the security of shares, stocks, units, debentures, debenture-stock, bonds, mortgages, obligations and
securities of any kind issued or guaranteed by the company, corporation or undertaking of whatever nature, whether
incorporated or otherwise and wheresoever constituted and to deal in any of the above shares, bonds or securities and
carrying oninvestment or other business and to purchase or otherwise invest in shares, stocks, debentures, debenture
stock, bonds, notes, mortgages, obligations and other securities issued or guaranteed by any government, sovereign
ruler, commissioner trust, municipal, local or other authority or body of whatever nature in India or abroad.

Tocarry onin India or elsewhere the business of financing, money lending, bill, factoring, corporate lending to advance
money with or without securities, to provide finance to industrial enterprises on short term, mediumterm & long-term
basis; to provide finance on the securities of shares, stocks, bonds, debentures or other similar instruments, to provide
clean loan to provide loans against FDR held with the company; to participate in consortium finance with other
institutions or body corporates but the company shall not do banking business as defined in Banking Regulation Act,
1949; to take acceptances & obligations; to provide guarantees counter guarantees, to provide bridge loans, to
provide forex advisory services & loan syndication services; and to arrange & provide other financial services in all its
branches, and to act as consultant, advisor, manager, representative, retainer, or in other capacity for the purpose of
accomplishment of the objects under these presents.

Tocarry oninIndia or elsewhere the business of finance, hire purchase, leasing, installment financing, refinancing and
letting and hire all descriptions, applications, modalities and uses of household goods, electrical & electronic appliances,
office equipments, musical instruments, laboratory equipments, furniture & fittings, temporary structures, agricultural
implements, audio & video goods, vehicles, earth moving machines, aircrafts, ships, hospital equipments, lifts,
cinematograph & studio equipments, industrial plants & machineries and all other goods, articles & things which can
be financed by hire purchase, leasing or otherwise in all its branches.

To carry on the business of stock broking and to acquire and to hold one or more membership in Stock/Security
exchanges, National Stock Exchange, OTCEI, clearing houses or associations or otherwise to secure membership privilege
there from and to acquire and hold membership in any association of brokers, security dealers and brokers to the issue
of securities, dealers in securities, buying and selling of shares and securities of all kinds and description, Portfolio
Manager in all aspects, managers to the issues, market makers, Sub-brokers, Arbitrators, Share Transfer Agents,
Depositary Participants, Investment Counseling, fixed deposit brokers, intercorporate investment and discount brokers,
advisors for issue of securities of allkinds and types subject to various Rules and regulations for the time being in force
and including various rules and regulations guidelines of Securities and Exchange Board of India.

KIPL is an investment company registered as an Non Banking Finance Company (NBFC) with RBI.
KIPL holds 43,44,474 equity shares constituting 42.94% of total equity share capital of VTL.

Business Strategy

The business strategy largely depends on the economic condition of the country and the Policy of the Government of India.
Fiscal and regulatory liberalizations announce by the Government may create new opportunities for growth for the Company.

L o]



BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF KIPL
Board of Directors of Kunjal Investments Private Limited (“KIPL”):

SR. | NAME DIN DESIGNATION (INDEPENDENT / EXPERIENCE INCLUDING
NO. WHOLE TIME / EXECUTIVE / CURRENT / PAST POSITION
NOMINEE) HELD IN OTHER FIRMS
1) | Shri Kunjal Lalitkumar Patel | 00008354 Director He has over 25 years of experience
in General Management of the
Company.

Currently he is holding
Directorship in  following
companies:

1. Voltamp Transformers Limited
2. SamvedanaFoundation

2) | Smt. Taral Kunjal Patel 00023066 Whole Time Director She has years of experience in
Social Wellness, Charitable
Activities, Life Skill Development
and Human Resource.

Currently she is holding
Directorship in  following
companies:

1. Voltamp Transformers Limited
2. Samvedana Foundation

STATUTORY AUDITORS OF KIPL |

CNK & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Firm Registration No. 101961W/W-100036
Address: C-201-202, Shree Siddhi Vinayak Complex, Opp. Alkapuri Side Railway Station, Faramji Road, Alkapuri,
Vadodara — 390 005 Gujarat, India. Phone: +91-265-2343483

| OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE |
(A)  General Objects of the Issue: Not Applicable

(B) Details of Means of finance: Not Applicable

(C) Details and reasons for non-deployment or delay in deployment of proceeds or changes in utilization of issue proceeds
of past public issues/rights issues, if any, of the Company in preceding 10 Years: Not Applicable

(D)  Name of Monitoring Agency, if any: Not Applicable
(E) Terms of Issuance of convertible security, if any: Not Applicable

| SHAREHOLDING PATTERN
Shareholding pattern of KIPL as on date:
SR.NO. | PARTICULARS NUMBER OF EQUITY SHARES HELD % OF HOLDING
1 Promoter and Promoter Group
Individuals 1,263 100.00
2. Public:
Public Shareholders - -
TOTAL 1,263 100.00

Number/amount of equity shares proposed to be sold by Selling Shareholders, if any — Not Applicable




AUDITED FINANCIALS OF KIPL

STANDALONE FINANCIALS
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs except earnings and net asset value per share)

Particulars Asat Financial Year
December 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16
31, 2020*
Revenue from Operations (net) 16.37 57.05 68.14 111.23 84.17 78.88
Total Income 1,137.98 1,74553 931.90 1,419.83 759.96 576.04
Net Profit / (Loss) before Tax and
extraordinary items 606.96 1,662.29 833.69 1,332.23 595.59 444.07
Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax and
extraordinary items 478.41 1,472.77 813.14 1,290.35 566.89 422.60
Equity Share Capital 1.26 1.26 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30
Reserves and Surplus 6,607.06 6,722.26 7,220.36 6,407.22 5,116.87 4,549.98
Net Worth 6,608.32 6,723.53 7,221.66 6,408.52 5,118.17 4,551.29
Basic Earnings per share (Rs.) 37,879 1,13,212 62,501 99,182 43,573 32,483
Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.) 37,879 1,13,212 62,501 99,182 43,573 32,483
Return on Net Worth (%) 7.24" 21.91 11.26 20.13 11.08 9.29
Net Asset Value per share (Rs.) 5,23,224.21 |5,32,345.70 | 5,565,085.43 [4,92,584.47 |3,9,3402.88 | 3,49,829.77

#Limited reviewed
“Not annualized

Notes:

1)  Networth iscomputed in accordance with section 2(57) of the Companies Act, 2013.

2)  Returnon Net Worth (%) is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the net worth.

3)  Netasset value per share has been arrived at by dividing the Net Worth by total number of equity shares outstanding at the

end of respective period.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALS
(Amount inRs. Lakhs except earnings and net asset value per share)
Particulars Asat Financial Year
December 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16
31, 20207

Revenue from Operations (net) 16.37 57.05 68.14 111.23 84.17 78.88
Total Income 51.87 845.27 361.70 849.63 284.79 195.91
Net Profit / (Loss) before Tax and
extraordinary items (479.16) 762.03 263.48 762.02 120.42 63.94
Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax and
extraordinary items (334.36) 572,51 242.93 720.15 91.71 42.47
Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax and
share of profits of associates 3,246.19 4,949.08 3,293.18 3,216.58 2,645.30 1,694.80
Equity Share Capital 1.26 1.26 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30
Reserves and Surplus 36,737.62| 34,085.03| 31,106.83| 27,813.65| 24,597.08] 21,951.78
Net Worth 36,738.88| 34,086.30 31,108.13| 27,814.95| 24,598.38] 21,953.08
Basic Earnings per share (Rs.) 2,57,022 3,80,436 2,563,127 2,47,239 2,03,328 1,30,269
Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.) 2,57,022 3,80,436 2,563,127 2,47,239 2,03,328 1,30,269
Return on Net Worth (%) 8.84" 14,52 10.59 11.56 10.75 7.72
Net Asset Value per share (Rs.) 29,08,858.52 [26,98,836.04(23,91,093.88 [21,37,967.27 [18,90,728.43|16,87,400.06

#Limited reviewed
“Not annualized

Notes:

1)
2)
3)

end of respective period.

Net worth is computed in accordance with section 2(57) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Return on Net Worth (%) is computed by dividing the net profit after tax and share of profits of associates by the net worth.
Net asset value per share has been arrived at by dividing the Net Worth by total number of equity shares outstanding at the
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INTERNAL RISK FACTORSRELATED TO KIPL

1 Implementation of the Scheme is dependent on the approval from the regulatory authorities and if we are unable to
manage timely compliance of regulatory requirements, it may impact the Scheme. Any modification or revision in the
Scheme suggested / directed by the competent authorities, which is not acceptable to the Board of Directors of the
Transferor Company or the Transferee Company may adversely impact the proposals in the Scheme.

2. KIPL is an unlisted company and its equity shares are not listed on any stock exchange and hence not available for
trading.

3. If we are unable to accurately forecast demand for our business, our cash flows, financials conditions and prospects
may be adversely affected.

4 The success of business of KIPL is largely dependent upon the knowledge and experience of the senior management and
key management personnel and an inability to attract and retain key personnel may have an adverse effect on its
business prospects.

5 KIPL has, in past, entered into related party transactions.

SUMMARY OF OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS, CLAIMS AND REGULATORY ACTION

A Total number of outstanding litigations against the Company and amount involved:NIL

B. Brief details of top 5 material outstanding litigations against the Company and amount involved :N.A.

C. Regulatory Action, if any - disciplinary action taken by SEBI or Stock Exchanges against the Promoters in the last 5
financial years including outstanding action, if any:NIL

D.  Brief details of outstanding criminal/civil proceeding against Promoters:NIL

ANY OTHER IMPORTANT INFORMATION - NIL |

DECLARATION |

We hereby declare that all relevant provisions of SEBI Circular and Part E of Schedule VI of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018
have been complied with and no statement made in this Document is contrary to the provisions of SEBI Circular or the SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations, 2018. We further certify that all statements in this Information Document are true and correct.

For Kunjal Investments Private Limited For Voltamp Transformers Limited

Kunj al/Lalitﬁr Patel

Director
DIN: 00008354

Date: March 25, 2021
Place: Vadodara

Sanket K Rathod
Company Secretary
Membership No: A36555

Date: March 25,2021
Place: Vadodara
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ANNEXURE - K

NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
AHMEDABAD BENCH
COURT 1

5

C.A.{CAA}L2{AHM) 2021

Coram: MADAN BHALCHANDRA GOSAVI, MEMBER {JUDICIAL)
VIRENDRA KUMAR GUPTA, MEMBER [TECHNICAL)

ATTENDANCE-CUM-ORDER SHEET OF THE HEARING BEFORE THE AHMEDABAD BENCH OF THE

" NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL ON 24.03.2021

Name of the Company: | : Kdnja! Investments Pvt Ltd
Voltamp Transformers Ltd’

Section: - _ . £30-232 of the Companles Act, 2013
ORDER

The case is fixed for pronouncement of order.

The order is pronounced in open court vide separate sheet.

(VIREND GUPTA) | B. GOSAVT)
MEMEER (JECHNICAL) MEMBER (JUDICTAL)

Dated this the 24%day of March, 2021,
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Toe |
' CA {CAA) No.12/NCLT/AHM/2021

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
AHMEDABAD BENCH
AHMEDABAD
COURT NO. 1

{An Application filed under- Section 230-232 of the Companies Act,
2013 for fcompromise, arrangements and amalgamations)]

CA (CAA) No.12/NCLT/AHM/2021
In the matter of:

M/s Kunjal Investments Private Limited

CIN U65100GJ1973PTC002415

having its registered office at;

NIRAMAYA, Bhaili Raipura Road,

Bhaili, Vadodara-391410 |

Gujarat - ...Applicant Company 1
Transferor Company

M/s. Voltamp Transformers Limited

CIN L31100GJ1967PLC001437

having its registered office at;

Makarpura,Vadodara-390014,

Gujarat ...Applicant Company 2/
Transferee Company

. Order Reserved on 22.03.2021
Order delivered on 24.03.2021 |

Coram: Madan B, Gosavi, Member (Judicial)
Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)

Appearance: | - : ,
Ld. Sen. Counsel, Mr. Navin Pahwa appeared for the Applicants.

\v
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CA (CAA) No.12/NCLT/AHM/2021

ORDER
Per Bench

M/s Kunjal Investments Private Limited Applicant
Transferor Company 1 and M/s Voltmap Transformers
Limited Applicant Transferee Company 2 (hereinafter jointly
referred to as the “Applicant Companies®} have filed this
application under section 230 to 232 of the Compa:a.ie.s Act,
2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”} read with
Companies (Compromise, Arrangement and
Amalgamations)Rules, 2016 (hereinafter referred to as
“CAA rules”) secking dispensation of the meeting of the
Equity Shareholders of the Applicént Company 1. The
aﬁpﬁcants have further prayed for directions about
convening and holding of the meetings of Equity
Shareholders, Secured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors
of the Applicant Company 2 (Transferee Company) for
considering and if thought fit, approving, with or without
modification, a Scheme of Amalgamation of Kunjal
Investments Private Limited with Voltamp Transformers
Litnited. Further seeking a declaration that since there are
no creditors of Applicant Company 1, there is no question of
holding any meetings of Secured Creditor or Unsecured
Creditors of Applicant Company 1.

The proposed Composite Scheme.of Arrangement would
inter- Alia result in the following benefits to the transferor
companies as well as Transferee Company and all other

stakeholders including the shareholders, creditors, and

N




CA (CAA) No.12/NCLT/AHM/2021

employees, and will be in the long-term interest 'of the

Companies, employees, and other stakeholders:

i, Simplification of the shareholding structure and

reduction of shareholding tiers:

ii, Reduction in number of entity and flexible group

structure;

The Board of Directors of both the Applicant Companies
in their respective Board meeting held on 11%® May, 2020
passed a resolution approving the proposed Scheme as

. placed before the Board. The Applicant Companies have

filed their audited balance sheet as of 31st March, 2020 and
the same is annexed with the application. The Applicant
comﬁanies have also filed their Provisional Balance sheet as
of 31.12.2020 and the same is annexed with the
application. ' |

The applicant submitted that the provisions of the
Competition Commission Act do not apply to the present
scheme, hence, the consent of the Competition Commission

of India is not required.

The Applicants have stated that the accounting treatment
proposed in the scheme of Amalgamation confirms with the
accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the
companies Act, 2013. The certificate from the respective

%
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CA (CAA} No.12/NCLT/AHM/2021

Statutory Auditors of the Applicant Companies have been
filed along with the Application. ' '

The Applica.nt Transferor Company 1 is r:;':L NBFC. The
Applicant Company 1 being an NBFC, sought approval from
the Reserve Bank of India for the proposed Scheme of
Amalgamation. The Reserve Bank of India vide its letter
dated 21.10.2020 has given no objection to the proposed
Scheme of Amalgamation.

The Ld. Sen. Counsel of the applicants submitted that the
applicant company no. 2 is a listed company, hence, the
applicant company no. 2 has submitted the draft scheme of
amalgamation with BSE Limited and National Stock
Exchange of India Limited for its approval as per SEBI
Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10% March
2017, wherein, no adverse objections were made'By both
the statutory authorities, however, made certain
observations to comply the Acts, rules regulation of SEBI
and any other Acts, Rule, Regulation, bylaws and orders.
_Further, NSE has directed -to incorporate the following

observation in the scheme;

i. The company shall ensure that the details of pre and

post scheme shareholding pattern including details of
equity shares held by the respective promoters are
disclosed in the scheme, before filing the same with

Hon'’ble NCLT. /
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The company shall ensure that additional information,
if any, submitted by the company, after filing the
scheme with the stock exchange, and from the date of
receipt of this letter is displayed on the websites of the
listed company.

The Ld. Sen. Counsel of the applicant companies submitted
that as per the certificate issued by CNK & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountants placed on record by the applicant

Companies the details of Shareholders, Secured Creditors

and Unsecured Creditors of both the applicant Companies

as follows;

i.

The Applicant Company 1 has Two Equity
Shareholders and both the shareholders have given
their consent. The consent affidavits of the Equity
Shareholders are produced as Annexure-G Colly with-
the application.

The  Applicant Transferor Company 1 has no
creditors. Hence, a meeting of creditors of applicant

company 1 are not required to be held and convened.

The Applicant Transferee Company 2 have currently
18,240 equity shareholders are holding the total

101,17,120/- for Rs. 10/~ each share.
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iv. There is 1 secured creditor for the amount of Rs.
3,87,61,736.98 in the Applicant Transferee Company
2, "

v. The Applicant Transferee Company 2 having 269
unsecured creditors and the total value of debt is
Rs.334,692,233/-.

9.  The Ld. Sen. Counsel of the applicant Companies appeared
and prayed for the following directions/orders from this
Tribunal;

a. This Tribunal may please issue the direction for
holding and convening the meetings of Equity
- shareholders, Secured and Unsecured Creditors of

Applicant Transferee Company No.2.

b. This Tribunal may please to dispensed with the
. meetings of the Equity shareholders of Applicant
Transferor Company No.1 who have given consent for
the proposed scheme of Amalgamation. There are no
creditors in the Applicant Transferor Company No.1.

Hence, a convening of the meeting is not required.

10. Heard the Ld. Sen. Counsel of the applicant companies and

perused the records. It appears that the present application

N/
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fulfil all the terms of section 230-232 of the companies Act,

2013. Hence, the present application is allowed with the

following directions;

a. The. meetings of Equity Shareholders of The
Applicant Transferor Company No.1 are hereby
dispensed with. The meetings of Creditors of the
Applicant Company No. 1 are not required to be
convened as there are no creditors in the applicant
Company No.1.

b. The meetings of Equity Shareholdefs, Secured
Creditors and Unsecured Creditors of the
Applicant Company 2 shall be convened and held
within 45 days from this order being uploaded on
the website at 10:00 AM, 11:30 AM and 12:00
noon respectively through wvideo conferencing or

| other Audic Visual Means, to consider and if
thought fit, approving, with or without

modification, the Scheme of Amalgamation.

11. At least one month before the date of the aforesaid meeting,

an advertisement about the convening of the said mee'ya,

Y
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~indicating the date, place and time as aforesaid, shall be

published in “Financial Express” English Daily, and

“Vadodara Samachar” Gujarati Daily, both having

circulation in Vadodara in Form CAA2 under section 230(3)

of the Act and rule 7 of Company (CAA) Rules,2016. The

publication shall indicate the time within which copies of

the Scheme of Amalgamation shall be made available to the

concerned persons free of charge from the registered office
of the Applicant Company 2. The publication shall élso
indicate that the statement required to be furnished
a-ccording to Section 102 of the Act read with Sections 230

to 232 of the Act.

Alsd, _at least one month before the date of the aforesaid
meetings of Secured Creditors, Unsecured Creditors and
Equity Shareholders of the Applicant Company 2 to be held

as aforesaid, a notice convening the said meetings

indicaﬁng the day, date, place and time aforesaid, together

. with a copy of the Scheme of Amalgamation, a copy of the

statement required to be furnished according to Section 102

of the Act read with Section 230 to 232 of the Act and Rule

M
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6 of the Companies {CAA) Rules, 2016 at their respective
registered or last known addresses or email addresses as
per the records of the Applicant Company 2. The notice
shall be sent to all the shareholders of the Applicant
Transferee Company no. 2 concerning the list of the persons
appearing on the record of the respective Company as on
the date not preceding the date of the meeting by a period of
more than 6 months. The aforesaid date would be the date

determining the eligibility to vote by the shareholders.

Shri Hemant Shaparia - Independent Director and in
his absence Shri Ashish Patel, Independent Director
shall be the Chairperson of the meet_ings of Secured
Creditors, Unsecured Creditors and Equity Shareholders of
the Applicant Company2 to be held within 45 ds;ys of the
order being uploaded on the website and in any adjourned

meeting(s}.

Mr. Vijay Bhatt of M/s. Vijay Bhatt & Co., Company
Secretaries, {Membership No. 4900}, C.P No. 2265 is

appointed as Scrutinizer for the meetings of Secured

%
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Creditors, Unsecured Creditors and Equity Shareholders of

the Applicant Company 2.

The Chairperson appointed for the aforesaid meetings shall

issue the advertisements and send out the notices of the
meetings referred to above. The Chairperson is free to avail

the services of the Applicant Company 2 or any agency for

carrying out the aforesaid directions. The Chairperson shall

have all powers under the Articles of Association of the
Applicant Company 2 and also under the Rules about the
conduct of meetings, including for dec:idiﬁg any procedural
question that may arise at the meeﬁngs or adjournment
thereof proposed at the said meetings, amendment(s) to the
aforesaid scheme or resolutions, if any, proposed at the

aforesaid meetings by any person(s).

The quorum for the meetings of Secured Creditors,

Unsecured Creditors and Equity Shareholders of the

| Applicant Company 2 shall be 1{one), 5(five) and 30 (thirty)

respectively.

.
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17. It is'further directed that because of Para A(x) of the MCA
Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8% April 2020, voting through
Proxy shall not be permitted. However, voting through

Authorized'Representative is permitted,

18. | The number and value of debt of the Unsecured Creditbrs
of the Applicant Company 2 shall be as per the records or -
registers as of 19t March, 2021 of ﬂﬁe Ap'plicant Company
2 and where the entries in the records or registers are
disputed as of 19% March 2021, the Chairperson of the
meetings shall determine the number and ﬁalue, as the case

may be, for the meeting,

19. The Chairperson to file an affidavit not less than 7 (seven)
days before the date ﬁxed for holding of the meetings and to
report to this Tribunal! that the directions regarding
issuance of notices and advertisements of meetings have
been duly complied with as per Rule 12 of Companies (CAA)

Rules, 2016.

20. It is furthér ordered that the Chairperson shall report to
this Tribunal on the results of the meetings in Form CAA 4,

verified by his affidavit, as per Rule 14 of the Companies

I\
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(CAA) Rules, 2016 in Form CAA 4 within 7 (seven) days

after the conclusion of the meetings.

In compliance with subsection (5) of Section 230 and Rule 8

of the Companies {CAA} Rules, 2016, shall send a notice of

‘meetings in Form No. CAA.3 along with a copy of the

Scheme of Amalgamation, explanatory statement and the
disclosures mentioned under Rule 6 shall be sent to (i) the
Central Government through the Regional Director, North
Westérn. Region, (ii) The Registrar of Companies, (iiij The
Income Tax Authorities, {iv) Official Liquidato; {in caé,e of
Applicant Company 1), (v) BSE Limited (in case of‘Applicant
Company 2}, (vi) National Stock Exchange of India Limited .
(in case of Applicant Company 2} and Reserve Barnk of India
(in cas;e of App]icant Company 2), stating that the
representaﬁons, if any, to be made by them shall be made

within 30 days from the date of receipt of such notice,

failing which it shall be presumed that they have no

objection to make on the proposed Scheme of

Amalgamation. The said notice (s} shall be sent forthwith
after notice is sent to the Secured Creditors, Unsecured

Creditors and Equity Shareholders of the Applicant

BV
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Company 2 by registered PoOst or by speed post or by email
or by courier or by hand delivery at the office of the
authority as required by sub-rule {2) of Rule 8 of the
Companies (CAA} Rules, 2016. The aforesaid authorities,
who desire to make any representation under sub-section
(S) of Section 230 shall send the same to the Tribunal
within 30 days from the date of receipt of such notice,
failing which it shall be deemed that. they have no
representation to make on the proposed Scheme of

Amalgamation.

With the above directions, CA CA(CAA)No. 12 of 2021 is

a.llowed and stands disposed of accordingly.

\usiprs
{Virendra Kumar Gupta)
Member (Technical)

(Madan B. Gosavi)
Member {(Judicial)
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